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NOTICE

THIRTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting of
the lVembers of Company will be held on Thursday, September 20,2018 al
3.00 Pl\4 at the Registered office of STCL at "Chandrodaya" No. 10/'1,

2ndlvlain, 30rh Cross, 7th Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore-560 070 to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajiv Chopra (holding DIN
006466326), who retires by rotation and belng eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

3 To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration
of the Statutory / Branch Audito(s) of the Company and to pass the
following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of the provisions of Section 139(5) read

with Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made

thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory/Branch
Auditors of the Company appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General

of lndia for the financial year 2018-'19, as may be deemed fit by the

Board."

L

1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31sr

March 20'l 8, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended that date, notes to accounts, the Auditors' Report, the
Report of the Directors and the comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of lndia.



SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modiflcation(s)'
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri. S. K. Sharma (holding DIN 06942536), who,

on appointment by the President of lndia, joined the Board as

Managing Director (Additional Charge) w. e. f. 31.01.2018 be and

is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, not liable to retire by

rotation, on such terms, conditions and tenure as may be determined

by the President of lndia from time to time."

For and behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Bangalore
Date:. 14.08.2018

(S.K. Sharma)
Managing Directo(Additional Charge)

1. All Members and Directors

2. M/s. G. C. Banka & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rourkela' Odisha

Notes:

1) A l\4ember entifled to aftend and vote in the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the Proxy need not be a

lVlember.

2) ln view of the applicability of the Provisions of Section 139 of the

Companies Act, 2013, the Auditor to audit the Accounts of the Company for
the financial year 2018-19 will be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor

General of lndia.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT,2013.

ITEM NO.4

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI. S.K.SHARMA AS MANAGING DIRECTOR
(ADDL.CHARGE).

Shri. S.K.Sharma, Director (Personnel) of the State Trading

corporation of lndia Limited (the holding company of sTCL Limited), was

appointed as Managing Director (Addl. Charge) on the Board of STCL

Limited by the President of lndia vide order No. A-120221712017-E.lv

dated 31st January' 20'l B.

Accordingly, he joined the Board as Director w. e. f. 01.02'2018 and

was designated as tVlanaging Director (Addl. charge). ln terms of Section

161 of the Companies Act,2013, he holds office upto the dateof the 35s

Annual General tVleeting of the Company.

shri.s.K.sharma is also Director in the state Trading corporation of

lndia Limited. During his tenure three meetings were held and he attended

all the meetings,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives,

except Shri S. K. Sharma, is concerned or interested in the. said resolution.

For and behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Bangalore
Date:. 14.08.2018

(S.K. Sharma)
IVlanaging Director(Additional Charge)

\



DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members,
STCL Limited

Your Board of Directors hereby presents the 356 Annual Report of the
Company with audited accounts for the year ended 31"1 March 20 iB'

PTRFORMANCE

The performance of the Company during linancial year 2Ol7-18 vis-i-vis
the previous year is summarized below:

. in lakhs

SALES

During the year, there was no business activity of the Company in view

of decision of the union cabinet to wind up sTCL and subsequent ftling

of winding up petition in the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka on

26.11.2013. The petition is pending for disposal'

DTVIDEND

The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year

2Ol7 -lB as the company incurred loss and negative net worth'

R"F.STRVES

Company is having negative Reseryes of Rs' 4562'68 cores as on

31.03.2018.

20L6-t720L7-18Particulars
INCOME

14.003.s0lnterest Income on FD's
0.14Other Interest

28.1823.72Other Receipts
43.63Total

FINANCIAL
-56ta5.62-65688.41before Tax

5
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARMNGS / OUTGO

There was no foreign exchange earning/ outgo during the year under
review.

PERSONNEL AND WELFARE

Subsequent to offering Voluntary Retirement (VRS Scheme) during the
yeat 2013-14, the present marpower of the Company is Eleven (11)
excluding Managing Director.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

In order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate
mechanism has been put in place in the company to provide information
to citizrns under the provisions of Right to krformation (RTI) Act, 2005.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RTTURNS

As required under section 13+ (3)(a) of thi Companies Act, 2013, an
extract of the Annual Return pursuant to section 92(3) of the Act is
annexed to this report at Annexure - 1.

During the year, your Company did not make any contract or
arrangement with related parties covered under section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence information required in Form AOC-2 for
disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188
of the Companies Act 2013 including certain arm's length transactions
under third provision thereto, is not provided.

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

No sexual harassment complaint was received during the year 2O17-lB.

DEPOSITS

The company did not accept any deposits from public. Therefore, the
requirement of chaptcr V of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMTNT UNDER
SECTION 186

t



During the year, the Company did not provide/ gave any loans,
guarantees or made any investment as specified under section 186 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013.

As state earlier, the Company did not enter in contracts or arrangements
with related parties as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY (CSRI AND SUSTAINBILITY

The Company did not undertake any CSR activities, since it is incurring
loss continuously from since 2008-09.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ETC.

The information required to be disclosed in accordance with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 is NIL, as the Company did not engage in any
ma n u facturing business activity.

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as notified the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide Notification dated Februar5r
16,2015.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. G.C. Banka & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rourkela, Orissa were
appointed as Auditors to audit the accounts for the year 2017-18 by the
Cbmptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi (C&AG). Their
report, along with replies of the Management, is attached and forms part
of this report.

COMMENTS OF C&AG

C&AG has not yet communicated their comment, if any under section
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Accounts of the Company
for the year 2O77-t8.

+

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SCTION (11 OF SECTION

188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM.



The Comments from C & AG(if any) along with Management reply
thereon or NIL comments, as the case may be shal1 be placed in AGM as
addendum.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state:-

(i) that the applicable accounting stardards have been followed in the
preparation of annual accounts along with proper explanation
relating to material departures.

(ii) that such accounting policies have been selected and applied
consistently and the judgments and estimates made are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31$ March 2018 and of the
[,oss of the Company for the year ended 3 l"t March 2018.

(iii) that the proper and sufhcient care has been taken for the
.maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities.

(iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on 'not a going
concern' basis.

8. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors thank The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. (the
holding Company), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of
India, concerned commodity boards for their continued support. The
Directors also sincerely thank the Statutory Auditors, Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, Internal Auditors, Bankers, Legal Advisers, etc
for their cooperation and the OIficers and Staff of the Company for the
services rendered to the Company.

FOR AND ON B HALF OF THE BOARD

\
Place: Bangalore.
Date :27.07.2018
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S QUALIFICATI ON FOR THE YEARMANAGEMEN T REPLIES TO

20L7-La

Factual. Since the banks have Iiled

petitions before the Debts Recovery

Tribunal, no such confirmation letter

for interest payable to the banks have

Management's RePIYIndependent Auditor's Qualification
sl.

No.

Factual. Legal cases for recovery of

outstanding dues from the busihess

associate have been filed bY the

company and are Pending before

various courts/legal forums for

disposal.

L) Attention is drawn to Note No'62 of Notes to

financial statements which states that, the balances in

the accounts of Trade Receivable, Trade Payables'

Business associates and Other Creditors are under

litigation and no confirmation has been received from

the parties.

Matter for Emphasis

ql Attention is drawn to Note No'20 of the Notes to

financial statement which states that Interest payable

of Rs, 33,78,2g,51,646 l- on the principal amount due

to the banks is arrived on the basis of the interest rates

2
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ecovery Tribunal application
filed by banks. Interest provision of Rs. 6,54,T0,
17,464 / - have been made by the company for the
current financial year. However, no confirmation is
received from the banks for interest payable.

disclosed in the Debt R en received by the company. Hence
the interest is calculated/ arrived on
the basis of tl.e claim filed by the
banks in the DRT against the Company

be

Attention is drar,vn to Note

frnancial statement which states that, in case where
the Company has made provision for Doubtful Debts,
no further interest/addition margin of profit is
recognized after they have been classified as doubtful
debts, Rs, 78, 37,880/- has been received from these
parties during the year. As full provision has already
made earlier, the same has been credited to
Profit&Loss Account (Note No.28) by reducing the
provision .Only after the full receipt of the balance
outstanding as per books, the interest/additional
margin of profit will be recognized on cash basis.

dl No.67 to Notes to

Factual..

IIII))IIl,IIII

o
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Factual. Since the banks have Iiled

petitions before the Debts Recovery

Tribunal, no such confirmation letter

for interest payable to the banks have

been received by the company. Hence

the interest is calculated/ arrived on

the basis of the claim filed bY the

banks in the DRT Court against the

Company.

g! Attention is drawn to Notes No. 18.2 of Notes to

financial statement which states tleat, the interest rates

considered for computation of interests on short term

borrowing related to devolved LC,s are based on the

claims of the consortium of banks with the Debt

Recovery Tribunai(DRT)

Factual.As per the information and explanation given to us, the

original title deeds of all the immovable properties are

in the custody of Banks. The Company has sent a

letter seeking confirmation of the original title deeds of

immovable properties of the Company held by the

Bank. However, conlirmation from the bankers has not

Report :

Para (i) c of Annexure 'A' to Independent Auditor's

tttrtttttttllttrlttttttt lttttttttr
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6

bt:en rr:ccivecl as on the da.te of our report As sucn anct

in absence oI'any evidences, we are not able co venly

the title deeds of immovable prope rtres .;1 rhe

Compzr-ny.

Para (i.vl of Anne:rure 'A' to Independenrr Auditor's
Report :

in our opinion arrd according to the inlirrmauon and

explanations given to us, the Company has c<.rmplied

with. the provisions of section 185 arxl l8o oi the

Comptrnies Act, 2013 in respect of 1oans, inves[ments,

glrarantees, and security except with respecr ro an

investruent macle during the year 2008-01) in snares of

NSS Satpurzr for Rs. 1,000,000. In ternrs of

Explana'tion to Rule 13 of Companies (Mer:ting orBoard

and lts Powers) Rules, 2014, the Compan'r, shoulct have

passecl a special resolution within one l/ear Irom the

date of notitication of Section 186 ofttLe Companies

Act, 20 13, which has not been complied \,\'ith.

As per the ctirection of the

Administrative Ministry (Ministry oI

Commerce), '.cluring 2OOB-09 tlae

Compirny :invq,sieci lRs.1Cr.00 lakhs IN

.the .Joint 'Venture 1"lSS Satpura Agro

Devbloplnent Co. I.,td. Provisions of

Section 186 of thc: Co.mpanies Ac;t,

2013, in respect of investmt:nt is not

applicable to a Gover-nmer:t Company il
such investment is approved bY the

Administrative Mini,stry concerned, in

view of the exemption granted by the

IJ

I
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MCA vide notification dated Sth June

2015.

In response to the Kerala Sales Tax

Department's notice for the year ending

31.03.1996 claiming an amount of

Rs. 2,53,755/-, STCL has filed an

appeal before the Appellate Tribunal in

Kerala. The appeal is yet to be decided.

exure'A' to Independent Audltor's

According to information and explanation given to us

and on the basis of our examination of the books of

accounts and records, the Company has been generally

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues

including provident fund, Investor Education and

protection fund, Employees State insurance, Income

Tax, Saies Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,

Excise Duty,Cess and other statutory dues, if any,

applicable to it with appropriate authorities except for

Report :

Para (vil(aI ofAnn

tr

7.



an amount of Rs, 2,53,755/- relating to Kerala Sales

Tax for the year ended 31.03.1996

In response to the income tax notice

during ttre year 20 10- 1 1 for an amount

of Rs, 2,1 I,95,OO9 f -, STCL has filed an

application u/s 220(4) of the income

Tax Act. 7956 / - and is awaiting reply

from income tax department.

8

Para (villbl note: of Annexure

Note: The Company has frled an application u/s 220(A)

of the income Tax Act,1956,with the Income tax

department against notice of the demand for Rs,

2,L1,95,0O9/- relating to AY 2010-11 raised by the Tax

Recovery Officer, Income Tax Department. No detail

has been received till the date of audit.

Auditor's Report :

'A' to Independent

-c.
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Explained in Balance Sheet Note No.

62
9

'B' to Independent Auditor's

The Company did not have appropriate internal control

with respect to reconciliation of Trade Receivables,

Trade Payables, other Creditors and Business

Associates, which could result in the material mis-

statement in books of accounts.

Report :

Para lil of Annexure

10.

re 'B' to Independent Auditorls

The lease rent of steam sterilization unit located in

Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh was not collected during

the period of lease i.e. 1st November, 2013 ti1l the lease

was terminated as on 31st January 2015. The

Company has not exercised its right to terminate the

lease despite rent remaining unpaid throughout the

lease period. The Company has not filed any suit

Report :

Para (iil of Annexu

In response to the petition frled by the

lessee, the Company frled its objection

and also made the counter claim for

the amount payable by the lessee.

Qualified Opinion

r.1'



against the lessee for recovery ofits dues.

agreement is beingFresh lease

undertaken.
11.

exure 'B' to Independent Auditor's

The Compary has rent advance to the tune of Rs.3.68

Crore with STC of India Ltd.,(the holding company)

given towards occupation of earlier premises taken

from STC of India Ltd. which has been terminated.

Report :

Para (iiil of Ann

Since the company is in the process of

winding up and no business activity is

being caried out, the existing

delegation of powers is being

continued. At this stage no useful

purpose will be served by amending the

DOP.

L2.

of Annexure 'B' to Independent Auditor's

The Board of Directors of the Company had delegated

certain powers to the MD vide 107e Board Resolution

dated 27rh January, 2006, however, no review or

revision of the same has been made subsequenfly till
date.

Report :

Para livl

C'
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. FORMNO.MGTg
EXTRACT O[' ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) ofthe Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1) ofthe
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINEsS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities

contributing 10 % or more ofthe total turnover ofthe company shall be stated)

III. PARTICTJLARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPA}IIES_

CIN u85 I I oKA1982GOI005013

23.10.19822 Registration Date

STCL LIMITED3 Name of the Company

Company Limited by Sharesfunion Government Company4
of the Com an
Category/Sub-category

Address ofthe
Registered office' &
contact details

"Chandrodaya", No. 10/1, 2

Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560070

Bock,Cross,Main, 30

No6 Whether listed

N.AName, Address &
contact details ofthe
Registrar & Transfer

7.

Agent, if an

S. No Name and Description of main
products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

o% to total tumover of the

company

i Wholesale trade services 99611 100

sl.
No.

Name & address of
the company

CIN Holding/subsidiar
y/Associate

%o of
shares
held

Applicabl
e

Section

I THE STATE TRADING
CORPORATION OF
INDIA LIMITED

L74899DLl 956GO 1002674 Holding
Company

t00% 2(87Xii)

l+

1.

5.



No. of Shares held at the end of the

year[As on 3 l-March-20l 8]
No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year[As on 3l-March-2017]
Category of
Shareholders

o/o of
Total
Share
s

Total%of
Total
Share
s

De
ma
t

PhysicalDem
at

Physical Total

(1) Indian

0.0012 22 0.001 M
La) Individual/

HUF

NIL 2

0
0 00 0 NI

Lb) Central Govt
NIL 0

0
00 NI

L
0NIL 0 0

c) State Gor4(s)

99.999149998NI
L

r49998r49998 99.999
d) Bodies Corp.

NIL t49998

0

00 0 NI
Le) Banks / FI

0

000 00 0 0f) Any other NIL

100150000 150000150000 100 NI
L

Total

shareholding

of Promoter

(A) Nil

150000

NI
LNIL

B. Public

Sharcholding

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture

Capital Funds

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN @quity Share Capital Brcakup as percentage of
Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

%
TChange

during
the year

0

0

0

NIL

T
T

-t

0

0

0

T
l
l

l
I

l

l8

T

A. Promotcr s

0NIL

1 . lnstitutions



f) lnsurance

Companies

g) FIIs

h) Foreign

Venture Capital

Funds

i) Others

(speciff)

0000 000 0
Sub-total

(BX1):-

2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian
ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

Rs. 1 lakltupto
ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess ofRs 1

lakh
c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians
Overseas
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign
Nationals
Clearing
Members
Trusts
Foreigrr Bodies
-DR

0000000 0Sub-total

rg

0

I

tr

T

F



00000 00 0

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(BX1)+
(BX2)

000 000 0

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

100150000150000100
NI
L150000 1s0000Grand Total

(A+B+C)
NIL

(B)(2):-

Shareho of Promoter-

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)- No

in share holdin

0 T

%o chatg^ i
sharehokfir
during 1-

yeaf

0-

0-

0
T
T

0

B
Shareholding at the end ofthe YearShareholding at the beginning of

the year
SN Shareholder

's Name
%of Shares

Pledged /
encumbered
to total shares

No. of
Shares

% oftotal
Shares of the

company

%oof

Shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

No. of
Shares

Yo of lotal
Shares of

the
company

099.99814999899.998 0
STC of
India
Limited

149998
1

CMD, STC 0.0005

0.0005

1

1

0

0

CMD,
STC
MD,
STCL

0.0005

MD, STCL

1

1

2

3

SN Particulars Shareholding at the

begiruring ofthe year
Cumulative
Shareholding during the
yeal

No. of
shares

o/o of total
shares of the
company

Yo of total
shares of the
company

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

NO
CHANGE

At the end of the year

2o

0

0.0005

No. of
shares

At the beeinnine ofthe year

=

T--t



E)

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
Othcr than Directo Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs(

Sharchold of Directors and I Personnel:

Cumulative
S hareholding during

the

Shareholding at the
beginning
of the year

com

% oftotal
shares of

the

No. of
shares

Yo of total
shares of

the
company

No. of
shares

SN For Each of the Top 10

Shareholdcrs

I
0000At the be of the

Date wise Increase / Decrease rn

Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifuing the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
trarsfer / bonus/ sweat ul etc

0000At the end ofthe year

Cumulative
Shareholding during
the
year

Shareholding at the
begiruring
ofthe year

Vo of total
shares of
the
com

No. of
shares

Yo of lotal
shares of
the

No. of
shares

SN Shareholding of each Dircctors
and each Key Managerial
Personnel

I DirectorH.P. Girish, Mana
0.000520.00051of theAt the be

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year speciffing the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat etc.

0.000520.00051At the end ofthe ar

2 Ra iv Chopra, CMD, STC of lndia Ltd
0.000520.00051of theAt the

f)ate lvise lncrease / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year speciffing the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonuV sweat ul etc.

0.000s20.000s1

2l

Al the end of the year



Secured Loans
excluding
deposits (Partly
Secured)

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits
Total
Indebtedness

Indetrtedness at the beginning of
thc financial ear

11852590719 Nil Nil r18s25907t9

Nil Nil Ni1

Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total I+ii+iu t1852590719 Nil Nil 1t8s2590719

Changc in Indebtedness during
the financial ear
* Addition Nil Nil Nii Nil
+ Reduction Nil Nil 28800

28800 Nil Nil 28800

Iudebtedncss at the end of the
financial cAr
I Princi Amount 1t852561919 Nil Nil I 1852561919

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil

lll Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (i+ii+iii 11852561919 Nil Nil 11852561919

v) INDEBTEDNESS Jndebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/accrued

but not due for t

VI. RtrN{UNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY I\{ANAGEIUAL
PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and/or Manager:[Rs. Lr

Lakhs
Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDAVTD/ Manager Total Amount

Name H.P.
GIRISH

I Gross sal
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(l) ofthe
Income-tax Act, 1961

2649757 2649757

(b) Value ofperquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax t96t
(c) Profrts in lieu of salary under
section l7(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

Nil Nil

2 Stock O on Nil Nil
3 Sweat ur Nil Nil

4 Conrmission- as % ofproht
- others, specify. ..

Nil Nir

5 Others, Nil Nil
Total (A) 2649757 264975',7

22

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii)

28800

Net Chanse

sN.

please specify

--l

I



Ceili AS the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

C. REMUNERATION TO
MDA{ANAGER/WTD

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER TI{AN

NIL

Total AmountName of DirectorsSN Particulars of Remuneration

Directors
NilNilFee for attending board

committee
NilNilCommission
NilNilOthers, ease

Nil

1

Total I
NirOther Non-Executive Directors

NilNil
Fee for attending board
committee

NitNilCommission
NilNil

2

lease fy
NilNilTotal
NilNil
NilNilTotal Managerial

Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Key Managerial PersorureSN Particulars of Remuneralion
TotalCFOCSCEO

Gross salary
Nil(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

of the Income-tax Act, 1961section 17 1

Nil(b) Value ofperquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

tax Act, 1961
Nil

1

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
Income-tax Act, 196117

Nil
2 Stock o11

Nil) Sweat ul
Nil

4 Commission
- aso/o of fit

Nil
others, s

Nil
easeOthers,5

NilTOTAL

23

Total (B)=(1+2)

I



vII. PBNALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N()T
APPLICABLE

Authoritl
IRD /
NCLT/
couRrl

A. CON{PANY

B. DIIIECTORS

C. OTI{ER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

I

!t

a
1

r

T)'pe Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Penaltv

Punishment

Compounding

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

2Jr

I

I

I

I I

I



G. C, Banka &Co.
Chartared Accountants

INDEPENDEITT AT'DITOR'S REPORT MEVISED}

lb the xeba {gfict ualtut
Ilcpora o! ltre Sr[dihac Elurtrdrl Strr€flrc8l5
llt tErrc fiditod rbo rmoryryhg euodrlog fimmirt suemsrrs of grcL uHll'H, (Foruly qraccs

Indforg O6polEo) e CoqaEf, lrhic& qi:e thc Batrncc Shea !. it Xarfr ft, *tt, rt
Solqffif of Prcfit od tlcr (inMhg OEhor Csnpr*cn*rrc lncom+), thc et* Ros $dr;or Si tk
par ad tto srllrat of d'."gr h Egdry for thc par tha rrdo4 rqd r amrry of rtgr&rr*
Bcccnnting pol;dr mil othc c*phmtory infonmtion"

Mqq et el E rynfr W l* fu ffliat&lt tucnts
Tto Cooproy'r Bord of Dfuoa ic neoosbh fu rhc meucrs aacd i! SoctiE l3{S) of rfic Gryrnles
Acl, 20t3 Ce AIfl lrtth ltlpcq to tto prtportion of thesc ctandato{c ftr il.irl d@ ttlt dvc s
truc ard llir vlcs of rho sutc dffin (fnmchl pcltion), pmfir and le (findl F'fbm'E lndldiag
o&ct owsftcoivs hcoc}, c.e fispr &d *mgn. in cquity of tte coqrny ir a*or&oc *irh {p
aoeoudiqg @46c *locrlty racetld h !tdh, ifi{uding rhc Indiu A6ondng &odar& Ood AS")
tpodlid re &cdo ti}! of fto Ac rldr roryosDflity .lso tncl[dr3 tu of ldqElc
gccoutr&g tlosdr h rocodeoa $&,ttn Fo'yBm6 of lhc Acr for n&gwd&,of tb rncB of tb
compaqr ud fc Fwrtfrg od ddGo&rS frub rrd t{hor inoguhririoq *fr od rpD$crtim of
ryprophn roadE pot*q n*lng iudms ard 6{imarcs ftar [! rMh Ed Frdq !!d
dcdgl i'ry&ldat d ."rl4*.noQ of ubq[atc itrlcdal fortrelrl cotots, thrt retrc opcating
cJfodi$dy fs eIrgr& 6a roosio, ard oorogloracss of thc aceontilq rco*ds, rdcurnr ro rte
pre.frars{$ d pErffio of &o {andrlw cnocial $rhmesls tlnr Clw a tEr. lnd fnir vics rd uE
frcc froa orldll dBtifi*nN rs&*!r dqE to fimd u cror.

8 hS kl tEvised to incoqroratc Coapliancc to l)irdions of

laniu"sAqffi
Our n*o$irb{rbrnryasso qfrioou,tbcscdmddqrofrur&Idltmollr bc$.too Eoik
E!- [nE ubo eq .ocEnd 60 purdd@ dtb &t, ec rmfius tEd mdarg rodde l[d d8crs
ufriA rrc mgind b to hoM in 6o rdit rtp6t und€. tho povisimr of fu A.r ed 6. RdG. Eltb
tbcrcondor.

\1'c conducrcd rrn o& in rocorr&mc wilt dro gmdgrds on Audirirg spccifid rdar roctirjo l43tl0) of
thc Act Thoac $trodd aa grooouuc..r'"as roquirc rhsr wc comply wirlr crHcct ro4rirmds ud plrn
and pcrform lk,srdit lo ourfo rtcdlc asorsics &ou rvhahcr ihe grddoio inroan caEoirs!r!frcc&ooffidd*luru.
Al udlt brrlu pcrfimrlqtroEfur b obalitr l .Ut rf,i&acc lbotr rhc annnf od rffrdmu in orc
founid *rhlo8l' TtopoodqIrsbcsd h.ut 6 6? Irdftds juftncor, irndhgth reof
lhc rish of ntrid Ebo@t of tto firr8il dltffilts" vhcrbcr drrc ro tad a oou.

lo oaldng ltoocrl*rreocrod, fu:ditorcuidqs inkilil fin ndlt cootrokrdcmt E tb&qaqfs
prryondo of 6uadd ttrtcDints &|t giw r tuo 8sd fiir vicw in ordcr to doeign adir foUurcs ll8 arc
slpotrhe in tb *mcfaocca Aa mdll rlto lncJudcs cvrluatint ryprqniarcncss ofiooorrnilrg poltcloE
uscd and rcessnblcacs of tto rcoourting cntme radc by Cddiy:j Oirc*on as \iCl ar otitrting
thc ormrll prcmtrtim dffcfmochl filmcnts.

'llrc Audit Rcpd{ issucd on 31.07!01
Conptrolter & AuditrGcncol of lndia
A$.lit R+ron sqerEcdcs tho Gsrlig. ruatl(

PARYAGO AHAWAN {t ST

) of rhc ComFaniis Act. 20 I 3 lrd this R.riscd

. ROURKELA . ?69 OO1

t{pslbrnls@Cms!.com

und.r

I t {06611 25O0108. Emat
Pagc I of l0
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Opinlon

ln our opinion and to lhc bcst of our inlonnalion and accortlirg to thc cxplanations giric.n to us, lho
sforcsaid slandnlooc financial st8temcnt gives thc infonnarion rrquiictl by rhc Aa in thc niaitncrso rcquirctt

ln,l 8.,.t. 1 truc-and fair r'icw in confonnity wjth thc accounring prirrciptas goncralty acccptcd in lndir
ittcluding lnd AS-spccific<l undcr Soxion I33 oFlhc Act. ofthc staic of afairil A4anLat Frcsition) oi thc
c'ornpanl'as at 3lr Marctr 2018, and its lo$s (linancial pcrformancc inclurting orhuiiumprutrcnsirrc incomc).
ils caslr flo$$ snd thc changed in equity ftir thc ycar cndcd on that drte.

Ollrcr Matlcr : 
,

Ttc co0rpany l,ss fir$ rimc prcparcd &e fiaancial $ratcmcnts fcr the ycar endcd..on 3i.n l{Bfuh 201.g, in
accordancc rritb Accounring Sandards as pcr lnd AS. 'l'hc financial si"tcmcnts up to ihc ycar endcd on
3l'.lilarclr 201? has bccn preparcd in accoitlance rvith Accounring Sranclards pro"iibol undciwtion 133
of thc Conrpanics Act 2013 rcad with Rulc 7 ofrhc Cornpanirs (Accounrs) Ilulcs, 201+ (as nrncntlcd), Ttrc
(lonlpan)' fias preparcd opcuing Ind AS complianr l3slaoc4 shccr ss ar l{ April 2016 (thc coi6aly:s 6!1a o1
raflsilion lo lntl AS) atrd h{srcshtcd the Balancc sficcr rs ar 3t'! tuarch iotr i,r:idx.aeAci'n{ilt,trti as
rcqurreutcnls.

l:tttl'|ru:is of Mo $
n) Attcnlion is drawo lo Notc No. 1,2 oflhc oolcs to finarrcicl slrtclnsnls, . Nhich stalcs- thti, .tilc

nccounts-of rhc, cornpan)' arc prcparcd bascd on rhc assurnpiion rhat thc con{my is not going
conccnr duc lo folloving rcasons:

i) Ttc 
-slrarchotdcrs of thc conrpany in rlrcir rixrraordinarl'Gcncral Me.cting held on

12.09.2013 lad approvcd rvinding up of thc Cornp:rn1. unCc, i 33 qs1 o1,1," *nrftnics Acr,
1956.

ii) ?cp3rtmcnt of Comnrcrcc, Ir.linisrq, of Corr:nrr.rL.r errd Inrlrrsrry r.i6c irs lcircr driccl
26.0S 20-13 lr:rd conve5'ctl approlal oI thu Union ('rrh;r:t fur rvirrCing up of t1c Ccrrr2:rn;
irtxl to olltr voluntary Scp:rarion Schcruc {\rSS) to tlrc lirrrploytcs.

iii) (brDpany lrad fitcd t'inding up pcrition bcforc rhc Ion'trrc Iligh coun of K0marrkt oD25.t1,2013, i , .,.:
r\ccordingly, tlrc Company lus dra$n ahc accounts on Liquidolion basls i.c_ arscls havc
bisi'rcrdlirdd on rcslizsblc basis, *'hcreas thc liobilirics tol'ards thc bank havc bccn stEtcd

1libob.qi$Eg;..1in-visrv of lcgnl cases iniriared by rhc bank agilnst tlic Cortiprnylfor
rkoniirilllGQt ducs and all orhcr liabililics sr thcii sculcnrcot valuc.:: l..i ',: '

Attcntioris dml!{l io'i'lotc No;62 ofNoles to finsncirl srarcurcnls wltich s(atcs thal rhc bslanccs in
thc accounrs of rrade Rcccirrablc, 'l radc payables, llusiruss associarL's n,rJ orrri, ar;i-t".. ;;
rrrrilcr litigation and no confirmrtion has bc*n ictcir..itl lrr\r: lhc ir:ulics.

Ittcliion j1dqy1!o f9r.,N9. 20 of thc Norcs ro financiat srarcmcrts $,hich sratcs rh{t, lnlcfts;r
paltblc ofRs; 33,?8p9,51;646l- on oc principer anrounr duc (o (hc bants is arrivcd on rh; b"i;;i
the r_n!crc.J. rt!18:-4iia.tOsad !l rtrc Dcbi Rocovcq, Tribunat {tpptioetio,, ncfJ frv Uunf,s, fnt.r.s
p'ovision of Rr. 6,54,70,17.,4G4t- h^r,c bcco madc by tt. .o*i*y io, if,i *-*irr n*UJ'Wir.
Ilorvcrcr, nd confrmatio[ is rcccivcd from tlrc banks for intcrcsi pryablc.

 tlcntion is dra.lrr to Notc No, 6? ro Notcs to l'irlancirl sllrcrrrcnrs which $arcs tlrrt, in grscs s,hcrc
ttre Cornpany-h"'_nrade provision for Doubtfll I)cbls, no furrfr", irrcr"rJraalU;;;;,s.;;t pr;i;;;
rccognizcd aftcrrhcy Iavc bccn clarsificd as doubrfirr dcbrs. ris ?s,37,gg0/- has bccnicccir.ed fronr
(hcsc n3nics during Ihc ycor. As full provisiorr lr:rs llrcad; rrr::rJc carlicr, thc srnrc h:rs lxcn crc6itc4
(o }rofil &_ I rcs lccoun( (Notc n*o 26) by rcrlucing thc provision. Only alicr rhe fuil rcccipt of thc
balancc oursranding as pcr books, thc intcrcst/adrrirional nrargin ofprofit rviI be rccogaiz.cd'on xsh
buis.

c)

.

.

-

<6
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d)
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c) Atlcnrtion is drawn to Noter No. li.2 ofNotis to finanCiit
eonsiitqcd for compdatior of interc*t ol ehort tcn[:

bassd on tho cl*ims ofihe eonsoaium ofbadks lsith

slale$ thit, the int(r{$a
to dgvolwd I-C's are

-:

lrorrt the

Page 3 of I0



lo lh6 idonnil{ion and. explanation given ro
slicdfidtn p8graphs 3 and d of fte Onder.

1I5, we givc ia th€ "Airicr!ii9A!!'ar6li!g$q!(. oa llle fi{iilers

Page{ of IS
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Anfteurc'-l{ &c. Atiliiodf Il"lort of
irs(rlltrls for the )rt'r codd 3 t' Marclr

STCLL{lrllTeD
(AnuErrc-A,

cven dnre to thc arcrrlq*:of
?0t8.

recards shovilg full

uot rLle to 'rcrify rlr

duinsfllc}r*rn{

hcnq,nolsonrmsnlcd

ion End cxplan.li
i* *ceordance witft tll

of Cost Rccords has

im 148 of rhE Acq ia

otrs gi\&ri to !r tnd &
has bcq

of:Rs,

?age 5 ol l0
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e*fioyfilPodica,latt Pcriod to *hli*lht..
imourt *dalr.s . .

&lcs Tax.KGSf,Act

$s349 199?-98l

' ,&7J14

200?,0t

i, t},is:;r8 ?005.0{

AV.6A 2006"0?

rvli{16,Btiik,i,r" :.. .. i:. : ri , , ' , :$,69.90.000' ,1J$5;?9,*l:
' UCO }6li,l,:i],' :' . 

' ,: , ':.. j, , :?.l{'rl.srt r2s3t38se[:
:Crsh Crllirltl.{naatT.rrn,.Loini

, !,t *,.{8{0;000 1,9&lt l&:ISS;
Cflmra lknkl.- .,. . :.,' l' t,6?,6x27,?86 I &25,6?3]$r{.::
.IDBI:Ilii*.: rr.'.:, - i .. r,9622,75536 4,61.{{.f{$g

J,l ?i3l;?n,.5{?-r:$r.lc tlsrlf {'trrildtri .r,' " t.98J3;ft.313
77A6.63i417

l;{3.9t;71{36
?4{,?!,f'6,6i:
5:?5J9.9t:936,r.

iviii\t 8ink,.,l, . . ,2,1r,t&{rd8? G,t,6?.86;6t!:
tr,erj*Js . . Jt:51.2?.;f34,,

,It$5J5.70.415

,O$earl !4qnql

10 BankJ asa
ihs bsn}r iowards l,ong
sincs. tinaneigl ]car 2008-09.

fa6r6ofI0
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Placc
Datc

: Rorrkcla
:13.09.2016

FoiC.C.Bsnks & Cot

Chutcrcd Ac4outants
FRN:313104E

'ff"s
G CBanla
(Partner)

lil. No;051 155

(vS1) not

l

to thc

rYc tlporl ttrst fro fraud on thc by

itrformstion
our oPinion

In our oPinion and

tlrc audit

audit

rvith scclion

and thc
.{xlv)

of thc

Pagc ? of l0
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STCL Unrtted.

Arncrufc ro rhc rna.l.ro.,,t auonrHttx*nEr"lio o"r.on rt,. nrsrcial srsrcucnrs
Rcport or thc Intcr[!l Fin0rclal Controls undcr Cteusc (l) of Sutsr$ai0n -1 otsccaion t43 ofthc. Comprtrics Acr,20l3(,(thc Act.)

our audit involrts ocrfonninc-proccdurcs (o obtain audit cvideocc dbour thc adcquacy of rhc inrcmarfinaocial conrols syir.u, o"cr"rr,,rii.i;f r"pJr"g'i"a ,r,"i, ip"riirs cffccrivcncs.s. our audir of inrcrnatfinancial controls ovcr fitrucial rc1>orring includ& outoinirg ;n uiu.otanclirrg ot inrcrurl finrncjal conlrol, ovcf financial co*ror oi'er financii r.p"itrg ;;irt-iiii'rirr i", o o"t*al rvcarness cxisrs, and rcsting
"n! -gPlll{s rhc dcsign and epcrarr'ls 

"f6tt.coes'"i;iioitorror rrgrj on *rc cscsscd risk. rlrc'proc.{turc s'clcctcd dcpcnds on rlrc auth:ror,s Juagr*rt, irri.Ji;g'rfri **.r*i'#ilffiffii#itnisstrtcmcnt ofthc financial statcnlcnts, r"hahc. Juc toinud or c-nor.

wc bclicvc lhat thc audit cvidcncc we havc ohtaincd is sulficicnr and apyropriuc to providc s huis for owaudif opinion on tlc Conrpany,s irrrcmat 
"onr.ot 

,!iL,i oil iu.nr:ur ,.porung.

Itlcrnlllg of lr(crllal ]-inltlclal Con(rols orcr Iriuarclal llcporllug

A company's inlcm:l finartcial control orcr financia.l rcporring is a proccss <Icsigncd ro prolidc rcasornblcassllrancc rcgardirtg thc rcliabilirl' of. financial_ rcponing anirhc prcprratio, .f fi,ancial stsrclncnts forextcmal purposcs iri accordancc rvirrr gcnaa y ,.""pi.J 
".*unling 

pri".rpi*. a .","r""r:r 'i,,i.""rfinancial conrrol ovcr linanciat rcporring Inct,rAJrt,oi" iroii"l., "n,ipro""ar* rr,rt,

dilod lhc intcrnat financial coatrols owr financial Umitcd ("rhc Canrpany'')as of lr{arclr ,12018.in coljunction wl&our aridit of r[c staadalond fi tatcmc,,b of the Comprny"foi thc ycnr endta on that date.

IUaDrgeffl cnt's Rcsponsibllirl, for Iutcrnrl Irinsncial Conlrots

Page I of l0

ttlanagsmfit is for

is l0 cxprcss an opioion on thc
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for tfic ordcrly rurrl

thc and thc lirncl.y

or,cr financial
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bcdccnrcd
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ovcr rcpodinS \as



Itovidc roasonablc assumnce that trnnsactions grc rcrorded as ncccsddry to.nctqrit prcllaration of
fioancirl stitcmcnrs in acrordancc \\'irh g"lcrall)' 8cccplcd Bccorxrting principlcs, ald tlat rcccipls
aud cr'perditures of he cornpi y arc being rn:rdc only ln accoidancc \r,lth au-thorisalions of
inetag€ixcnl snd dircttors ofthc conrpany; and

3. Irovide rcasonablc assurancc rcgarding prcvention or tinrcly dctcction ofunautlloriscd ac{uisitiox,
use, or disposition of thc conrpanv's assels tli:t coukl havc s Datc{ial cflcd on 1Ic financial
s{atcmcnls.

Illhercnt Ilr itations oflntcrnal FIn;rncigl Controls orrr financlal Rcliorlln!

Accordi g to ljrc inlontralioa and cxplanalioi: qivrn lD rrs rnil brscd on our audil, thc lirllou'inl rrretcriai
rt'rakncssc,r llalc bcgr irlcntificd as at Llrrrclr I i , 2(i I li:

2

'l'hc CotT:lty rlid rrot lr;rvr,: a|proprirtc inrcr.t:.rl crruirol rrith rcspcct lo rccouciiiltion of ijrcic
RcceiYabics. lindc l'ayablcs, oihcr crcriilors ar(l l3usincss Associllt!.s, rvhich could rcsult in thc.

$al{i4linlsstetclncnt in books ofcccounts. , 't 
,

: Tli6.l3tciAt of.staam s(crilialion unir locatcd in Cliindrvara, Madhla fradeslr n,is aor.collcctcrt
duriiig'thq,r&riod of lcasc i.c. Novcmbcr, 2013 till rlrc lcnsc rvas tcmiinated as on !1f, Jrnuary,
20!5; ftlc€6.mpany tras not cxcrciscd ir.s righ( to tcnninatc ftc lcdsc dcspi(c rEnt rsnairf ng urpaid
tlrrougliout thc lease pcriod. Thc conipany lrxs nor {'ilcd any suit against thc leasc for rccovcry of irs
ducs.

Th$.soryprnyJras rcnt advaocc to ftc runc of lk 3.68 crores *,irh STC Indi{ Umird (rhc llolding
Colrp.lny. gl.cn to'i,r'rrds occupation olcarlicr prcmiscs rakcn from STC India Limitcd rvhich has

bctn tc+minatcd.

i v, ' ttri-'Siil.i of ilrc Company had detsgarcd ccrtlin powcrs !o 6c managing dircctor of
tlrc conrpahy vido ldTL board rcsolution datcd 2?d January, 20d6. outwr, no ori*-of th. r*u,.
has bccn rnsdc nrbscqucntl)' till dnlu.

A 'nutcrial lvciihltssr is a dclicicncy, or a cornbinltion of deficicncics, in intcnral financial conrrol ovcr
fimncial rcporiirtg such thsl tbcrc is 8 rcasonablc possibility that a rnaterial misstslcrncot of cornpany's
annual or iulcrjm financial st8tc,lncflts Nill not bc prcvcurcd or dc(cctcd on a timcly basis.

Page 9 of l0
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l. Ibruin lo thc maintenancc of rccords lhsq in rc.sorablc dctail, accuratc.ly and {hi y rcllcct tlrc
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such iotcrnrl
2018, based on tho

thc c.ssontirl

ovcr Financial

3t,20t
on thc financial

Pagc l0 of I0
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ln our opinion, cxccpt for lbc possiblc cffccs of matcrial rvcakncsscs dcscritd rbovc on thc rchicvcrncnt
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STCL LIMITED
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI005013

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes no. 1 to 70 form an integral part of accounts.

As per our report of even date

ForGCBanka&Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Accountants
o. 313104E

ln

KA

ROURKELA
",t"'a-

C Banle

M.No.051155

N Iakshmipathy
General Manager

h\rourual L.++,QE
S.K. Sharma

Managing Directot
Additional Charge
DIN : 06942536

agr

Phce: [lo.rt<r,h
Date: ?\.c?.26t$

2,W
1,050@
3W,sB
7,7 f,42

43ft72!64
698,U!7

77pfi;104
2i22,9U

45,88L675

1

28,826,406

31,173,868

1,050,000

417O807
7n5;742

8,574823
452,q29

2,905,I39
2"389,@5

1

713,84

38,744,524

1

11,283,&7

1,050,000
3,2,]3,617
't;79s,742

41514,823
7546,779
2869,7@
2,843,554

ASSETS
Non <urrent assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Financial Asseb :

(i) Non curent invesh€nts
(ii) Other Financial Assets

(c) Other Non-curmt assets

Current As6ets

(a) Financial Asses :

(i) curent investments
(ii) Trade rec€ivables
(ii0 Cash & cash equivatents
(i9 Bank Balances other than (iii) above
(v) Ioan
(vi) Others

(b) Tax Assets (NeU
(c) Other CuEent Assets

6
7
8
9
10
11

12
13

2

4

106,331,79082"46,638TotaI Assets

1l.E52,6ttM6
13fi7AD

27fi7347;r41
24552

{82085

(33A4s,791i90)
1s,000,000

3,@3,ffi3
t8,146;LU

15,000,000

B9,gn;r$,2i0)

L6sA37
75328,209

17852590,779
r2,*99s7

.- vp95l8;t18
1398A97

454,63

18
t9
20
27

22

74
15

"16

77

15,000,000
(4sfi7&0,9&)

3;t@BL6
72976.!00

7785.2,fi1879
77,1 in

33328,858,89
334,47
2i4,6fi

EQI,JIIY AND LIABTLITIES
F4"ity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other &uity

Non CuEent Liabilities
(a) Provisions
(b) Other noNurent liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Firnncial Liabilities

(i) Borowingt
(ii) Tnde payables
(iii) Ot er Financial Liabilities

(b) Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities

138,350,06082,465,638 706,331.790Total Equity and Liabilities

1

General Informition &Significant Accounting
Policies

DIN : 07829185

ld

1L

13&350060



STCL UMTTED
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI0G5m3

Statement of Profit and t ss for the period ended March 31, 2018

N lakshmipathy
General Manager Director

DIN : 07829185

Amount in

l( (\ttrNur\\ry-
S.K. Sharma

Managing Dhector
Additional Charge

DIN : 06942536

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes no, 1 to 70 form an integral Part of accounts.

As per our report of everi date

ForcCBanka&Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
d Accountants

o.3131(XE

o (
RKELA .ao>

Banka

o.051155

Phce : Rsr'<Lqb
Date : 9\' c1. 2!\R

4363,779L734,94
4"363,1792,7W968

14,81,150
5595.8A7 3 t9

7,738,097
3377,91,4

78,1*p9
6,547,017/64

6,901,715
5,013,9%

5,621,034,47465n,@L524
15,Arc,62t,29s)

1,,890437

(6,s743565s61
(5575,"'.))

(s,6'18,s61,732)

8,353,569

(6,W,ut334)

(5,6:26,97s,301)(6568,8/7334)

(486,s19)203,ffi

(486s1e)203,560

$,s6a,a7,n4) (5,627 AOI,82O)

B

24
25
26
z7

8

(43,7e2)
(43,7e2)

(37,513)
(37,sL3)

Income
i) Other lncome

Total Income(I)
Expenses

i) Eurployees' Benefit Expenses
i, Finance Cost
iii) Depreciation & Amortization Experues
w) Other Expenses

Total expenses (tr)
Profit bdore exceptional items and tax(I-tr)

Exceptional Ibms
I Profit Before Tax

Tax expense
(D Curent tax
(ii) Tax paid for earlier years
(iii) Deferred tax

I Profit for the Year(A)

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be rcclassfied to piofit or loss

- Remeasurements oI the defined bene,fit plans

Other Comprehensive Income net of tax (B)

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (A+B)

Eaming8 per equity share :

(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

n
,)

1General information & Significant Accounting Policies

Period Ended
i\{arch 31, 2O17March 31, i018

;\-ote
No-

.Particulars



5,s%,E87319
7X38,81

432,21

Gl94,$n

Ffi18,Xt;n2)

t2'817,936\

(6,5[f.fi4r3341

6,5q7,m7,W
6,901,715

7837ffo
84e363)
08,s84)p3szry

9300.,169
(1ffi,718\

459,810

(78,721Anl(9,804430)

5,699,8v7
(6,D0;Ln)

(3r1;t@)
8,391,261(9s7,4431
(&3!3,8e)(3s,430)

08,!qr7E1)$0;7n,i03)

7499437
2000

77542n917,770,412

87,525
u9,%:3

18,944,19677,@7,i00

(m3m(2&800)
(20,32\(28,800)

787,797 240,088

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVMES
Net P.ofiti/ Llss beior€ tax
Adiltstment for.-
Inter€st and Finance Charges
Depreciation
Net write back of debts/advancts/daims/assets
Interest income on fixed deposib
Profit/Irss on sale of Fixed Assets
Ammortisafon of Grant
Operating Pro6t b€fore Working Capiel Changes

Adjushrent fon-
lnoease/(decrease) Trade and other r€c€ivables

Increase/(decrease) in Trade and othet payables

Increase,/(deceare) in provisions
Changes in working capital
Less! Tares Paid
Net Cash gene6te4 rsed ia Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM ITWESTING ACTTVMES
Sale of Fixed Asisets

Interest on deposits
Sale of lnvestments
Changes in telm deposits
Net Cash From Inverting Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES

Repa].ment of short term borrott ings
Net Cash Ftom Financing A.tivities

in Cash & Cash uivalentsD. Net
ReconcilaHon of cash & cash uivalents

3,283,6174,070,807F. Cash & Cash uivale.ts .t the e dofthe
3,4t3,52i3,283,677of the Yearat theE Cash and Cash

240,088787,197cash florY statementCash & Bank balance as
5,4793535,86r.F49Cash & Bank balance as sheet
7,n5,7427,795,742l-ess: non mrwertible
3,2J3,6114,A70,N7Cash & Bark balarrce as cash flow statements

dividendCash & Bank ba.lance ildudes

STCL LIMITED
CIN: U85U0KA1982GO1005013

Cash Flow Statement ForThe YearEnded Mar(h 31,2018 /

l9G "rgA

C Eanka

M.No.051155

Phce: [tore,r\r&
Date: ?1.6".2o\g

N.Iakshmipathy
G€neral Manager

ln

S.Icshar[ra
Managing Dircclot
Additional CIDrge
DIN : 0594253,5

Plus sign denotes inflows and minus C) denot€s oudlow

significant Accounting Policies and the accomPanying notes no- 1 to 70 form an inteSral Part of accounts.

As p€r our rePofi of even date

ForcCBarkr&Co. For and on behall of the Boad of Dtectors

31310{E

^9r-IOURKELA

2:7 ).?.t.
Rooma

q
Directo,
DIN: 07829185

,6

:t

lars
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STCL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. General Infotmation & Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 STCL was incoqpotated in India on Octobet 23, 1982' The company is a wholly owned

subsidiary of the State Trading Corporation of India 
-Ltd' 

frt.3tp-y"Yt^fflfl-T
t rdirg of Spi.... As the union cabinet had approved.the winding up of S"ICL l-tr ted'

tt . .o--p*y Ua eta the winding up petition in tl'e ttigh Court of Kamataka'

1 .2 Fitst time adoption of Indian Accounting Standatds (Ind-AS)

The company has adopted Ind-AS, in accotdance with Notification dated February 16'

2015 issued by Ministry of Cogorate Affairs, Govemment of India' with effect from

April 01, 2017 with a transition &te on April01, 2016'

1.3 SignificantAccountingPolicies:

| .4 Statement of Compliance and basis of ptepatation of Financial Statements

The Financial Staternens have been ptepared in accordance tx'ith Indian Accounting

i""iJ Oa-a$ as notified by M;.tty of Corporate Affairs' Govemmeot of rndia

vide Noti6cation dated FebnrJy io, z6s. Accounting policies have been applied

consistently to all perio& preseoted in these financial satements'

The Financial stetef,nents of the compaoy ete prepated based on the assumption that the

company is not a going concem due to the following reasons:-

a) The shateholdets of the comPany in theit extraordinary general meetin-g held on
- i.p,"rruo 9, nB t 

", "ppt*.i 
*it'ding up of the company under 433(a) of the

companies Act, 1956

b) Departrneat of Commercs Mnistry of TT^dT *d,.I"1':Y-11:-::::3:*
' l,ugost ?$,2013 has conveyed approvd of the union cabinet tor wmdlng uP or ure

-rip-y -a a" 
"ff". 

Volo"t"y Stparation Sctreme (VSS) to the Employees'

O c"-]r"tiy fr El"d *i"di"g 6 tJtion before the Hon'Lle High Coutt of Kamaaka

on November 26, 2013.

Accordingly the company has &awn the accounts on liquidation basis i'e' assets have been

;;;J 3i realizable u"sir, *tert"s the liabi'lities towatds the banks have been sated at

i."tla"., itt -.* "f 
f"gai o"o ioi i"tta by the banks apinst compary fot recovery of

th& dues and all othet liabilities at theit setdernent value'

Company has measured cemin financial instruments and defined bene6t plan - plan

,ssets at fai.r value and - .."ora-." vrith the Indian Accounting Standads ptesctibed

under the ComPanies Act, 2013'

The Financial Statdnents up to the year eoded fr'fargn f ]' 2077 wete P1A"'* -i"
*..rar".. *,f, Indian Generalf Accepted Actou"ti"g Practice (GAAP) which includes

;;;"-;;; Siandard, ,,",ie"a o'nitt-trit co*p*itt (iccounting Stan&rd) Rules' 2006

(as amendfu) and other relevant ptovisions of the act'

ROURKELA Page 1of 16



1.5 Application oflndian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS)

As pet MCA notification dated 76.02.2015, companies whose equity or debt seoxities are

listed or are in the process of being listed on any stock exchange in India ot outside India
and having net worth of less than rupees five hundted crores need to comply with the
requhernents of Ind AS fot is accounting pedod beginning on or aftet 01.04.2017.

Though the Net worth of the company is less than 100 crores, the company still required
to comply nith Ind AS u,.e.f 01.04.2017 being the subsidiary of holding company for
which IndAS is applicable we.f 01.04.2017.

1.6 Use of estimates and iudgment

The preparation of Enancial stetements in conformity with Ind AS requires &e
fivrnagement to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
alnounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting petiod. Difference between the actud tesults and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/mateddised.

1.7 Functional and ptesentation cuffency

These financial staterneflts are pteseotd in Indian rupees, the national curency of India,
u,hich is the functional cwreocy of the Company.

1.8 RevenueRecognition

Ttading Income

Revenue ftom the sale ofgoods is measured at the fair value of the considetation received
or teceivable aking into account the amounts of ttade discount and volume tebates.
Revenue is recognized when the significant dsks and rewards of ownership have beeo
transfeted to the buyer, it is probable that economic benefits associated with the
transaction rx,ill flow to the entity, the associated costs incuffed or to be incutted in
tespect of the transactio! can be measuted reliably and thete is no contiauiag
menagement involvement with the goods. The point of tansfer of tisks and telrlards
depcnds upon the terns of the concact of sale with individual customers.

Revcnue includes only the gross inflows of economic bencfits received and receivable by
the entity on its own accounL Amounts collccted on behalf of third parties such as sales
taxes, goods and services taxes and value added taxes are not economic benefits which
flovr to the entity and do not tesult in increases ir, .qrty. Therefore, they ate exduded
&om revenue. Similady, in an agency relationship, the gross inflows of economic benefits
include amounts collected on behalf of the principal and which do not tesult in incteases
ia equity fot the entity. The amounts collected on behalf of the principal are not revenue.
Instead, revenue is the amount of commission.

ii. Cost ofSale and Sales

l-

ROURKETA

rc

o
c

a) Purchases and sales arc recognised on the performance ofconracts.
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b) In cases where conracts provide fol 6ry'5tdlizxlistr of price ot for prile

adiustrnent on a subsequent datq cotrespording purchases and sdes ate booked on the

basis of expected settlement price and any diffetential determined subsequendy is

accounted for at the time of final settlement Cost of Sde and Sales ale accounted for

considering all costs arid elernents including usance interest on supplier's credit as

ptovided fot in the contmct and incurred till the date of recogrition including expenses

incured by and surplus accn:ing to Business Associates as Per contract terns'

.) In tespect of back-to-back / tripattite / ioint-execution / third party

,t -g.-*t., i*chases and sales are bookedon the basis of doctments fumished by the

Business Associate as adjusted for the 6xed tnde malgin accruing to the Company'

4 In case of dealings on behalf of the Government (induding consignments undet

dovemment's Gift / Grant Scheme), purchases and sales and incidental exPenses ol
income theteof are accounted for under ihe respective head of accounts' Suplus or deficit

to Govemment Account, aftet adjusting company's margin accruing to the Company, is

adjusted in Cost ofsales or Trade lncome tespeaively.

e) In case of certain commodities, import of which is caoalised through the

company, imported on 'government accormt' agaiost authorisation letter issued by

govemment of India, purchase/sale is booked in the name of company'

f) High Sea Sales:

Sa" a*i"[ the coutse of import by tmnsfet of documents of tide i'e' High Sea- Sale.is

booked upt tnnsfer of documents of title to the goods in favout of buyet before the

goods cross the customs fronties of India-

iii. Dividend and interest income

iv. Claims

Dividend income ftom investments is tecognized vihen the Company's tight to receive

payment has been established and it is ptobable that,the economic bene6ts associated

*ih a. Eansactions will flow to th" tompaoy and the amount of income can be

measued teliably.

Intetest income ftom a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic

beneEs will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measuted reliably'

Intetest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to dre principal outstanding and at

the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exacdy discounts estimated

futute cash receipts througl- the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net

carying amount on initial recognition.

a- Petrding settlement, certain exPenses / gain/ losses like dispatch *^'! /
de"rrorage p"y"'ble etc. ale accounted foi on ptovisiond basis on the best estimates of the

Management .

b. Claims ate recognized in the Statement of Pro6t & Lss if there is no uncertainty

relating to its ultimate rJahzation' Claims rccogrrized in the Staternent of Profit & I-oss but

or, ,,rb"s"q,rerrtly becoming doubtfrrl are p-*'id"d fot thtougb the Staternent of Ptofit &

I-oss.

N

Llt

ROURKELA
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Revenue Recogrition on Actual Realization

Income and expenses are accounted for on acctual basis except the following whi& are

recognised on cash basisr

a) Claims for refund of excess insurance pternium on opcn poticies'

b) Intetest on loans to subsidiaries and on delayed paymens of sales/ trade finance

whete tealization is doubtfirL
c) Export bene6ts.

O Intetest realisable ftom the items handled on Govemment accounl
e) Uquidated &mages.

$ Claims lodged with Insurance Companies.

Foteign curtencies

Ttansactions in foteign curenc.ies are tecorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the dates

of the tansaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foteigtr currencies are

ttatrslated at the functional currency dosing rates of exchange at the repo*ing &te.

Exchaage diffetenccs arising on settlement or translation of moneary iterns are

recognized in Stetement of ProEt and Irss except to the exteflt of exchange difference

which ate tegatded as an adjustment to intetest costs on foteign curetrcy borowings that

ate directly attdbuable to the acquisition ot constmction of quali$'ing assets, ale

capitalised as cost of assets. Additionally, erchange gains ot losses on foteign currency

bottowings taken prior to April 1, 2016 vehich are related to the acquisition or
constuction of qualifying assets ate adjusted in the carrying cost of sudr assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in tetms of historical costs in a foreign currency

are recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

Non-monetary items measuted at fair value in a forcign crurency are translated using &e
orchange tates at the date when the fait value was measued. The gin ot loss atising on
tmnslation of non-rnonetaqr items rneasured at fair value is treated in line with the

tecognition of the gain or loss on the chaoge in fair value of the itern.(.e. translation

differcnces on items w-hose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or Statement Of
Profit and Loss are dso tecognised in OCI or Steterneot Of ProEt and Loss, tespectively).

1.10 Property, Plant and Equipments

AII Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE) ate sated at carrying value in accotdance with
ptevious GAAP, which is used as deemed cost on the &te of ttansition to Ind AS using

the exernption gmnted under Ind AS 101.

The company has chosen the cost model of recogpition for an entire dass of PPE. After
tecognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated

depreciation and any accumulated impaiment losses.

The cost of an item of ptopetty, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only
if it is probable that future economic benefits assocjated with the item will florv to the

company and the cost of the itern can be measuted teliably' The cost ofan item ofPPE is

the cash price equivalent at the rccognition date. The cost ofan item ofPPE comprises:

1.9

RCURKELA
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i) Purchase price, iflcluding import duties and non-tefundable purchase taxes, after

- deduaing trade discounts and rebates.

ii) Costs dilectly atttibutable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by rnanagemeot'

iii) The initial estimate of tie costs oi dismantling and removing the itenr and testoring

the site on which it is locsted, the obligation foi which the comPaoy incutl eithet

when the PPE is acquired ot as 
" 

.orrieqr.nce of having used the PPE dudng a

partio:lar period fot iurposes other than to ptoduce inventories duting that petiod'

Subsequent expendin:re telated to en itetn of PPE is added to its book value only if it
inceases the fut u. b*.6s ftom the existing asset beyond is previously assessed

standard of perfonnance. AII othet expenses on existing items of PPE, induding day+o-

day repzi 
^d -.irr,*-.. 

.xpenditute, ate charged d the stat€meflt of pto6t and loss

for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses rising ftom derecognition of items ofPPE are measured as the difference

between the net di;posal pto"""dt and the carrying amount of the asset and are

recognized in the statem€nt ;fpJofit and loss s'hen the asset is detecognized'

Depreciation

The depreciable emount of ao itern of PPE and investrnent properties is allocated on a

stnigh;tne basis ovet its useirl life- The residual vdue and the usefrrl life of an asset are

t*l&.a at each financial yeat-end. Each part o[ an item of PPE with a cost that is

signiEcant in telation to the total cost of thi asset and use6.rl life of that part is diffetant

fr"om remaining pat of the asseg such significant part is dq)teciated sg.n1atff'

Dcpreciation oi il .o"h items have been provided ftom the date they ate 'Available for

Uri til the d"t of sale / disposal and includcs amottization of iotangible assets and lease

hold assets. Freehold land is not depteciated. An item of PPE is detecognized upon

disposal ot when no futute cconomiJ bcnefits ate expected to atise ftom the continued

use of the asset.

Depreciation on PPE o&et than land is ptovided in accordance with usefirl life of assets

,p".in.a it, Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 on straight-line rethod exce?t

intangible assets, which ate depteciated ovet a pedod of 2 % years'

Leasehold land is amottised ovet the lease period. Land on perPetual lease is not

amotised.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions ftom PPE during the year is charged on Pro-rata

basis ftom the &te the asset is available for use till it is de-recognised

The Estimated useful life adopted to compute depteciation is as under-

1.11

S. No. Des Years

1 Building
a) RCC ftame

e

b) Othet than RCC ftame
c) Factory Buildings
d) Fences, tube wells

others struch]le

60
30
30
5
J

2 Plant and 15

ROURKELA

o
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3 Electrical installation and equipments 10

4 10

5 Vehides - cars

6 Of6ce equipmens 5

7 Computer and &ta processing unis:
-Servers & NetwotLs
-End uset devices such desktop, laptop etc.

6

3

8 Componens: FWAC plant
2 Chillet Uoit 15

b Piping work 15

c a; fimdting work 10

d Othet components 15

9 Lease hold land Over lease period

10 Perpetual lease Nil
11 lntangible Assets - Softwate etc. 2.5

7.72 Intangible Assets

I

All Inangible Assets (Computet Softwatds) are stated at carrying value in accotdaoce

with ptevious GAAB which is used as decrned cost on the date of transition to Ind AS

using the exetnption glanted undet Ind AS 101.

Identifiable intangible assets are tecog4ized when the comPany conuols the asseq it is
ptobable that futute economic beoeEts expected with the respective assets will flow to the

company for mote than one economic petiod and the cost of the asset can be tneasured

reliably.

Intangible Assets are amortized over theit useful life as determined by the Man€ement'

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial tecoglition at cosL Cost

compdses purchase ptice, import duties, non-tefundable purchase tax, after deduaing

trade discoung rebate and any cost direcdy atttibutable to bringing the asset to location

and coadition necessary fot it to be capable of opetating in the manner inteoded by

Managemeot. Following initial tecognition, intangible assets are cartied at cost less

accumulated amortization and accumulated impaitment losses, if any.

The amotization pedod and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each

financial year end. If the expected usefrrl life of the asset is signiEcandy diffeteot &om

previous estimates, the amortization period is changed prospectively. If thete has been a

signiEcant drange in the expected Pattem of economic beneEts &om the asset, the

amortization method is changed to reflect the changed Pattem. Such changes ate

accounted fot ptospectively i.e. change in estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Etrors.

Gains or losses adsing ftom derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and ale

recognized in the statement ofpro6t and loss when the asset is detecognized.

o
o
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1.13

1.74

Investment Prcpetty

Investment properties are properties held to eam tentals and/or for capitd appteciation

fncluding property under construction for such putposes). All of the Company's ptoperty

intetests 
-hild 

u"der operating leases to eam tentals ot fot capital appreciation PuPoses
are accounted for as investrnent properties.

Investrnent ptoperties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs' After

initial tecognition, the company measures investrnent Propefty et cost less accr.rmulated

depteciation and accumulated impairmeot loss, if any.

All investrnent Property are stated at carrying vdue in accotdance with previous GAAP,

which is used as deerned cost on the &te of transition to IndAS.

Investrnent properties to be depteciated in accot&nce to the class of asset that it belongs

and the life of thc asset shall be as conceived for the same dass ofasset by the Company'

Though investment proPerty is measued using cost model, the fait value of investment

p.opJty i. dir.lo.edln the notes. Fait values are determined on the basis of a valuation by

an iidependent oaluer who holds a recognised and relevant ptofessiond qualification and

has tecent experience in the location and category of the investment ploPetty being

valued.

An investment propcrty is derecognized upon disposal ot when the investment propcrty is

pernanently withdtawn &om use and no futote econornic benefits are expected ftom the

disposal. Any gain ot loss arising on detecognition of the property (calculatcd as thc

difierence bitween the net disPoad proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

included in profit ot loss in the petiod in which the propetty is detecognized'

Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-genetating unit) is estimated to be less than

ic carying amount, the cadying amount of rhi asset (ot cash-geoecating uni$ is reduced

to its rccoierable amount. An imPaitmeot loss is recogpized immediately in pto6t or loss,

unless the devent asset is cartied at a tevalue amoutt, in which case the irnpairrnent loss

is treated as a rcvaluation decrease.

Recovetable amount is the higher of fait value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated funrre cash flows are discounted to theit present

v"lue usirrg a pre-tax discount rate tlat reflects curent market essessments of thc time

value of nioney and the risks specific to the asset for which the estirnates of futue c:sh

flows have not been adjusted.

When an impairrnent loss subsequendy reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a

cash-g"netati-ng unit) is increased io thi revised estimate ofits recoverable amoung but so

that the increaied carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that u'ould have

been determined had no impaitment loss been recogrized for the asset (or cash-

generating unit) in priot years. A reversd of an impakment loss is recognized immediately

in ptoEt o. losr, ,nless the relevant asset is carried at a twalued amount, in which case the

reyersal of the impairment loss is treated as a revduation increase.

At the end of each reporting petiod, the cornPany reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible, intangible assets to determine whethet there is any indication that those assets

o(,
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1.15

have suffered an impaitment loss. If any.such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimatid in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss [f any)'

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individud asseq the

Company estimates the recovemble amount of the cash-genetating unit to which the asset

belongs.

Inangible assets with indeEnite use6:I lives and inuagible assets not yet available for use

ate tested for impakment at least annually, and wlr€oever thele is an indication that the

asset rnay be impaired.

Govemment gmtrts
Govemment grants received are recognized initially as income when thete is reasonable

assutance that Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. Thcse

grants ate classiEed as grants relating to assets and rcvenue based on the nature of the

gfanL

Gtans that compensate the Company for the cost ofan asset are recognized in profit or

loss on a slntematic basis over the usefrrl life of the telated asset. Gmnts that compensate

the Company for e:.penses incwted ate recognized ovet the petiod in which the related

costs are incurred and are disclosed separately as Income in the statement of PtoEt &

Loss.

Govemment grants with a condition to purchase, constuct or otherwise acquhe long

teln assets ,t. initi"tly tecognised as diferred inmme. Once recognised as defered

income, such grants are recogrised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic

basis over the useful life of the asset changes in estimates are tecognised prospectively

over the remaining life of'the assets.

1.16 Leases

I*ase is classified as a Enance lease if it tansfem substantially dl the risks and rewards

incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfet

substantially dl the tisks and tewards incideotal to ownetship.

i.*abssct

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the satement of prolit and loss

on a straight-line basis over the lease tern

Iinaflce leases are capialised at the commeocement of the lease At the inception date_

leased propctty is recognised lower of fair vdue of the leased property or present value of
the minimum'lease Paymcnts- kase paymens ate apportioned between finance charges

and reduction of th" iease Iiability st as to achiwe a constant rate of interest on the

ternaining balance of the liability. Finance chatges ate tecognised in finance costs in the

staterneni of profit and loss. A leased asset is depreciated over the use6:l life of the asseL

However, if thete is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by

the end of &e lease term, the asset is depreciated ovet the shortet of the estimated useful

life of the asset and the lease terrn

o

t
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ii As a bssor

I-cases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and tewards of
ownership ttansfer ftom the Company to the lessee. Amouns due ftom lessees under

Enance leases are recorded as receivables at the ComPany's net inYestmerit in the leases'

Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to teflect a constant Periodic
rate of retum on the net furvestrnent outstanding in resPect of the lease.

Leases in r*'hich the Company does not tmnsfet subsuntially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset ate classified as operating leases. Lease income ftom opetating

leases shdl be tecognized in income on a sttaight-line basis over the lease tetm of devant
lease-

1.17 Inventoties

Invefltoties are cartied at lovrer of cost and net redizable value except by-products which

atc valued at net realizable value. Cost is determined as:

a) on yeady weighted average method in respect of inventodes pertaining to own

business and iterns handled on Govr account under PDS ot othetwise,

b) on actual cost as per speciEc identification method in tespect of itetns handled on

back to back arangernent with business associates,

c) Goods-in-tmnsit is valued at CIF cost.

Cost of inventory compdses cost of puchases, cost of convetsion and othet cost incurred

induding manufactuting overheads net of tecovetable texes incutred in bdoging them in
their present location and coodition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in

the otdinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated

costs necessety to meke the sale. Estimates of net realisable value are based on the most

teliable evidence available at the time of estimation as to the amount the inventories are

expected to realize.

1.18 Employee benefits

L Short terrn ernployee benefis expected to be paid are recognized at their undiscounted

amount in the accounting pedod in which they are incurted.

Ii. Posl-ntimtcnt bncf* :

a) Defined conttibution plan: Company's contribution towatds ptovident fund payable

to Provident fund trust and liability towalds encashment of un-availed leave are provided
on acctual basis. Since RPFC has cancelled the telaxation otdet of the PF ttust during the

February, 2077 tlte contribution towards provident fund payable to provident fund is
being paid to RPFC ftom lv{atch 2017, onwards.

b) Delined Benefit plan:

i. Ptovision for granrity, leave encashment and half pay leave ate determined on the

basis of actuarial valuation using the projccted unit credit method.

(,
ROURKELA

Page 9 of16

hr



1.19

lll. Tcmination kn$xi

Retircment beneEt undet vohmtary retiternent scheme is writteo off in the year in which

opted.

Bonowing C,osts

Finance cost include exchange differenccs arising from foreign curency borowing to the

extent they are tegalded as an ediustment to the interest cost.

Botrowing cost indudes intetest and amottization of ancillary costs incured in
connection with the arangement of bonowings.

Botrowing cost direcdy attributable to the acquisition, consttuction ot ptoduction of
q.,alifyingfasset that nicessarily takes a subsantial period of time to get teady--fot- its

it t"ni"d ,r.. ot sale are capitaiized as part of the cost of the respeaive asset' All othet

borrouring costs ate expensed in the period they occur.

A qualifring asset is an asset that necessadly takes a substantial petiod of time to get ready

for its intended use ot sale.

1-20 Financialinstruments

Non-derivative financixl insEumeflts consist o[

a- financial assets, which include cash and cash equivdents' ttade teceivalles, unbilled

tevenues, finance lease rcceivables, employee and other advances, investments in

equity and debt secutities and eligible cuffent and non-olrent essetsi

b- financial liabilities, vrhich include long and shott-tefln loans and bottowings, bank

overdrafts, aade payables, eLigible current and non-current liabilities'

ii. Company has taken Group Gtatuity Scheme ftom LIC of India to cover the payment

of granrity to ernployees. Pternium paid undet the policT is charged to pto6t & loss

account.

iii. Re-measutemeng comprising actuarial gairs and losses, the effect of the changes to

the asset ceiling (f applicable) and the tetum on plan assets (exduding intetes$, is

teflected immediatell in the statement of financid position with a chatge ot ctedit

tecognized in othet comptehensive income in the period in which they ocor' Re-

meaiurernent recognized in othet comprehensive income is teflected immediately in

tetained eamings and will not be teclassified to Statement of Pro6t or Loss.

Initial Rccosnition

Non derivative financial hstruments ate recognized initially at fair value including any

directly attributable tansaction costs. FinanciJ assets are derecogfli?d q"" substantial

risks and tewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred' In cases urlete

ROURKELA
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substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the Enancial assets are neither transferred

nor retained, financial assets are derecognized only when the Company has not retained

control over the Enancial asset.

Subseouent Measurement

Subsequent to initial tecognition, non-derivative Enancial instnrments are measuted as

described below:

a. Cash and cash equivalents

Fot the purposes of the cash 0ow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in

t -4 ,t i^t" and demand deposits with banks, net of oustanding bank overdrafts that

are repeyable on demand and ate considered pat- of-&e Company's cash managemeot

.yr,.i. fn the statement of Enancial position, bank overdrafts are presented under

botrowings within curreflt liabiliti es.

b. Investments in liquid mutual funds, equity securities (o&er than Subsidiaries' Joint

Venhre and Associates) are valued ai th& fair value' These investlnents are measued

at fair value and changes &erein, othet than impairneot losses' are recognized in

statement of Profit and'ioss and presented within equity, net of taxes The impairrnent

lo.ro, if rtn.r. *a.rsified ftoi equity into sutemerri of income' When an available

fot sale financial asset is detecogniz.4 A" t&tta anmulative gain or loss recognised

in equity is transfered to the statement of income'

c. Loans and teceivables

I-oans and teceivables are non-dedvative Snancial assets with fixed or detetminable

|ry""t". ,fr" are not quoted in an active markct They are Pr€sented as cutent financial

Iri"it, 
"-."p, 

for those maturing later than 12 months after the teporting date which ate

ntesented as non-crtrent firr-.il| "r..t.. 
Loans and receivables ate initially recognized at

il;;" 
-;h. 

dtt .tly atttibutable Eansaction costs and subsequendy measrued at

,-1r,ir"a .ir, .r.ing the effective intetest method less any impairment losses Loans and

rcceivables comptisJ trade teceivables, unbilled tevenues and othet assets'

The company estimates the un-collectability of accoutrts receivable by andysing historical

peyment Patterns, customet concentrations, ctrstomer cedit-wothiness and curent
'eclnomi. ^ 

trends. If the Enancial condition of a cr:stomer detetiorates' additional

allowances may be required.

d- Sectdty Deposits

Seonity Deposits ate initially recognized at fair value plus air. ecttLatulUu3ff: YTi:1","
costs and subseq,.r.ntly measured et arnortized cost using the eftecbve lntetest memoo'

less any imPairment losses.

e. Trade and othet PaYables

Trade and other payables ate initially tecognized at faL value, and subsequendy carried-at

;;; .o", oiit g the effective i,tt.t ti ""thod' 
For these financial instruments' the

carrying amounts 
"ipro*imate 

fair value due to the short tefm maturity of these

instruments.
t-, ^.

o
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f. Investments in Subsidiary, Associates andJoint Venture

The company accounts investment in subsidiaty, loint ventures and associates at cost- Ao
entity controlled by the company is considered as a subsidiary of the 

-company'
Investments in subsidiary .o-p*y outside India are translated at the rate of exchange

ptevailing on the date of acquisition. Investrnents w'here the comPany has signiEcant

inflo*.. 
"r. "lar.ified 

as associates. Sigri6cant influence is the power to participate in the

Enancial and opetating policy decisioni of the investee but is not control or ioint control

over those policier. AJoint artangement whereby the Parties that have joint contol of the

affangement have righs to the net assets of the ioint arrangement is c-lassiEed as a ioint
veflture. Joint control is the contacn:ally agteed shating of control of an arrangement,

which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities tequire unanimous consent

of the pattics sharing control.

D ciwliw f na ncial iutrumm ts

Ttre Company may uses dedvative financial insttuments, such as fonvard currency

contracts, to hedge its foreign cutency risks. Such detivative financial instruments are

initially recognised at fair value on the &te on which a dedvative contract is entered into
and ate subsequently te-measured at fair vdue. Derivatives are carded as financial assets

when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fait value is negative.

Derivatives are recognized and measured at fair value. Atttibutable tarsaction costs are

tecognized in statemerlt of income as cost.

Any gains ot losses arising from changes in the fait value of detivatives are aken direcdy

to statement of proFtt or loss.

ImDairrnent of Ftnancial assets

Financial assets, othet than those at Fair Value through Ptofit and Loss (FVTPL), are

assessed for indicatom of impaitment at the end of each tepotting period. Financial assets

are considered to be impaired wtren thete is obiective evideoce thag as a result of one or
,nore events that occuted aftet the initial tecog:rition of the financial asset, the estimated

futue cash flows of the investm€nt have beetr affected. Fot Available for SaIe (AIS)
equity investments, a signi8cant ot prolonged decline in the fait value of the security

below its cost is considered to be obiective evideoce of impairnent.

For all othcr financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could includc:
. SigniEcant Enancial difficulty of the issuer or countetparq5
. Breach of coritract, such as a default or delinquency in intetest ot principal

Pa).rnents;. It becoming probable that the bottower will enter bankruptcy or Iinancial te-
organisation; ot the disappeatance of an active rnarket fot that financial asset because of
financial difEculties.

For certain categories of linancial assets, such as tmde feceivables, assets are assessed fot
impairment on individual basis. Obfective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
teceivables could include Company's past experience of collecting pal'rnents, an increase

in the numbet of delayed payments in the portfolio Past the average credit period of zero

&ys, as rvell as observable chaoges in national ot local economic conditions that correlate

N

o
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Fot financial assets that are carried at cosg the amount of impairment loss is measured as

the difference between the asset's carrfing amount aod the present value of the estimated

funrte cash flows discounted at the c\rrent market tate of tetum for a similar financial

asset. Such impairment loss will not be tevetsed in subsequent petio&.

The carrying amount of the Enancid asset is reduced by the impairment loss direcdy for
all financid assets rvith the exception of trade receivables; such impairrnent loss is reduced

tlrough the use of an allowance account for respective Enancial asset. When a trade

teceivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously wtitteo off are credited aginst the

allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the dlowance account ate

rccognized in pro6t or loss.

For Enancial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period the amount of
the impairrnent loss decreases and the dectease can be related obiectively to an evcnt

occurring after the impaiment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss

is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment

at the date the impairment is revened does not exceed what the amortised cost would

have been had the impairment not been recognized.

Taxation

Tax expense

De-recoqnition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a Enancial asset when the conttactual rights to the cash flows

ftom the assjt expire, or when it ransfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks

and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers

nor tetains substantially all the risks and rewatds of ownership and continues to contol
the transferted asset, the Company tecogrises its tetained interest in the asset and an

associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company rctains substantially all

the risks and rervards of ownership of a transfered financial asset, the Company

mntinues to recognise the financid asset and also recognises a collatetalised borrowing

for the proceeds received.

On de.recognition of a Enancial asset in its eotitety, the diffetence between the asseds

caffying anount and the sum of the considetation received and receivable and the

cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comptehensive income and

accumulated in equity is tecognized in pto6t or loss.

7.21

Tax expeose for the period comptises curent tax and defetred tax. Tax recognised in
rt"t"mtnt of profit and loss, excePt to the extent that it dates to iterns recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity in which case the tax is also recognised

in other comprehensive income or equity.

o
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Current tax comprises the accepted tax payable / teceivable only tarable income or loss

for the year and-any adjustment to the ta* payable or teceivable in respea of ptevious

yo.t. it is measuted using tax rates and laws enacted ot substantidly enected at the

teporting date.

Cuffent tax assets and liabilities are offset only it the Companp
a. As a legal enforceable dght to set off the rccognised amouns and

b. Intendi either to settle on a net basis, ovet to realise the assets and setde the liability

simultaneously.

2. Defnnd tu

Deferred tar is tecognised on temPorary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and Iiabilities in the financial staternent and cortesponding tar basis used in

computation of taxable profits.

The carying amount of deferred tax assets is rwiewed at each rqrorting date and reduced

to &e exteni that it is no longer probable that suf6cient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part of the asset to be utilsed. Unrecognised defetred tax assets are teassessed

"t 
."ch r.porting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that

future taxable pro6ts qrill allow the deferred tax assets to be tecovered

Defered tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax fates that are expected to apply

in the petiod in which the liability is settled or the asset realisd based on tax rates (and

tex laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period.

Defetred tax items are tecogniscd in corelation to the undedying ransaction either in

ptofit or loss, other comprchensive income ot direcdy in equity.

The bteak-up of the mafor components of the defered ta)( assets and liabilities as at

balance sheei date has been arrived at after setting off defeffed tax assets and liabilities

whete the Company have a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities and

whete such assis ,nd liabilitil tehtc to taxes on income levied by the same goveming

taxation laws.

7.22 Cutent alld Non-Curtent Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on curent/non-

crrrent classification

An asset is cutent when it is-
a. expected to be tealisod or intended to sold or consumed h nornd operating cycle;

b. held the asset primadly fot the purpose of trading
c. expected to be tealised rvithin trvelve months aftet the teporting period; ot
a. cast ot a cash equivalent unless restricted ftom being exchanged or used to setde a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are dassified as non-current.

A liability is cutent when-
a. expected to be setded in normal operating cycle;

b. held the liability primarily for the purpose of tmding

61-
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c. the liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the teporting period; or 
.

d. there is no unconditional right to defet settlement of the liability for at least tw-elYe

months after the reporting pkod. Terms of a liability that could at the option of the

counterparty, ...rli it is-tettlet rent by the issue of equity instuments do not affect

its classification.

All other liabilities are classiEed as nofl-ctlrtent.

1.23 Ptovisions, Coltingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Gtcral

Ptovisions are recognized when the comPany has a present obligtion (tgl "t
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is ptobable- that an outtlow ot economlc

beneEs will be tequired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

If the effect of time value of money is materia! ptovisions are discounted using a ctltrcot

ple-tax tate that teflects when apptopti"te, tle dsk specific to the liability' lghen

t.oo.rtiog is used, the ilroo." 1,, it""ition due to p"tiag" of time is recognised as a

finance cost.

Conthgnt liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not tecogrrized but disclosed in Notes to the Accouns when the

;";t& has possible obligatioi due to past events and existence of the obligtion

depends upon ocolrtence or non-occum;ce of futute eveuts not wholly rvithin- the

"o'rloot 
od ,fr" company ot vrhen estimates cannot be made of the amount of the

obligations.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whe&er outflow of economic

;;;.'.t have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable then relative provision

is recognized in the financid staternents.

Where an entity is iointly and sevemlly liabte for an obligation, 
.the 

part glthe obligatign

;;; A;..d ,oi. -., by othet iarties is ttealed T; .93Pc*t liabilitv'The entitv

r.."g.rirJ " 
p-rision for the Pert ;f the obligtion fo1 which an outflow of resouces

;#&"g .Lro-i. beneEts is probable, excePt in the extremely rare circumstences

where no reliable estimete can be made'

Cofitgnl Assctt

Contingent Assets are not rccognized in the financial statemeflts' Such contingent assets

;; ;;AtJ continuously and-ate disclosed in Notes when the ioflovs of economic

i*"ni" U."o-", probable. If ids virtually certain that inflow of economic bene6t will

J.. th.n *.h ,^.s.t and the telative income will be recognized in &e financial

statements.

o
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Provision for Doubtfirl Debts/Advances/Claims

Ptovision for doubtfirl debts / advances /daims is made where there is uncertainty of
realization irespective of the petiod of its dues. For outstending over thrce yeats (except

govemment dues), provision is made unless the amount is considered realizable as pet

management estimate.

1.24 Earnings per share

A basic eamings per equity is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding dur.ing the period. Diluted earnings per eguity share is computed by dividing
the net prolit atttibutable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted avetage

number of equity shares considered fot deriving basic eamings per equity share and also
the weighted average number of equity shatis that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potcntial equity shares.

1.25 Segmcntlnformation

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the opemting results of its business
segments separately fot the purpose of making decisions about resourcc allocation and
performance assessmcnt, Segrnent perforrnance is evaluated based on their rcvenue
growth and operating income.

Thc Company has idurtified its Operating Segments as Exports, Imports and Domestic.

The Assets and liabilities used in the Company's business tlat are not identified to any of
the opcrating segnents are shown as unallocable assets/liabilities.

Exemption from tetrosp ectivc application:

i) Fair Value as deemed cost exernption:

The company has elected to measure items of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets at its cattying value at the transaction date except for cetain class of
assets which ate measuted at fait value as deemed cost.

if Cumulative translation diffetences:

Itre company has elected to apply Ind AS 21 - The effects of changes in foreign exchange
tate prospeaively. Accordingly all cumulative gain/losses recognized ate reset to Zeto by
transfering it to retained eamings.

ii! Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventutes and associates:

The company has elected to m€asure itvestrnent in subsidiaties, ioint Ventues and
associate at cost.

ROURKELA
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STCL LIMITED
CIN: tlE51l0x^19d2@1060r3

- 
S""-it 

"f 
Cf,."g* I! Eqrity for rh€ y€lr ed€d March 31' Zl18

Shrre

x17

the

15,m,000

1@

-- l$,!sqmt
15,m,0()(100

- 

lso@
2018MarchBalance

Oth€r

9570t64

75.,j8:74

l2u,5s6l
6)00,113

e365Ss6l

(33J88,430J31)

95708@

ts)21,D

(246,656)

6fm.113

p.%6,6s6)

1Xm0,0m*,s94AB

Cfu&e in doundnt Poky Fior Fiod e'Iors

Totali-omprehensive lrrome br the ,'ear

Arnortizstion o( Crant - VIrc unde( ASIDE ScltenE

Anodr2tion of Gr.nt _ Grtnt_in_aid r€ceived under

ASIDESdrcme
Impaifi,tsnt of lnvesEnen-n"irosrroct 

t of act rttiat u'Iradon o{ de6'!cd

Bdance rs at

ErrorPeriodPrior

Grant Eeat as deferred
1si 2016

$,6n,{01,820)

theTotal

Net atairEtaditlsEd(I-ess):
ReserveaevaluationtheI-ess: aSainstAdjusted

on)("etTraisfer
Traisfer to bonus share re5€rve

13,637,631

(6#8,537 ;1741

,s91p3

on April lst 2017

Total ComPrehersive InconE 60r Ue,€r
Add: Current Year Transfer

eaal O-*tl' N" "ai""a 
ltainst tlle revaluation

io bonus shate r€serve (set on)
Trar15ter
Traisftr to bonus sharc resere

lhe

2018

iIr

(6ffi,6371741
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NNANCIAL ASSETS
NON. CTJRRENT

3.I As F tlle direction5 of AdminBEative trlinistrr, duting 206{9. a roint V€ntu€ CoErpan, has beql forEled by NAIED
The StaE Trading Corporation of lrdi.Iirdt€d & srct Ud- ie" .NSSSATPITRA AGRO DEVEIOPMEI.IT @RPORATION
UMITED-'.

4 OtherFin -acirl A$ets

Atro Cotton Kunool Ap, with th€ cu:s€nt of the party. S6le tor this trarLsaction wa! entered b€tw€€{r DMRIPL

Shce fie Fint v€rtu.re company ts irEt|Iring lM ard ib csmutative l6€s is Rs. 30,13,322 rrpto Madr 31, 2013 agairEt
the tolal stlarp capital of Rs. 40r0r(D/- the company has Plovidd Rr ru3pa:V- towaids Frm,ns diminution in its
irvestdl€it valu€ (cost 10,00p00) duiing z)r2-13, sirEe ule audiH frwEial rtateri€nt of Nss satpur. rr not .varable ror
tl. rub6equ€nr yeaB fiulher alloware, iI any llar not bee'r recognized in the books. TIte Company board approved in ib
1{2nd Board Me€ting held on October 24 m13 for withdrawat ftom the Fint v€ntur€ Company NSSSADCL

5

NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Ott.t Non- CrIIErt A$.t

c) Rt.12,38,13.23 [exduding interestl is due from amttur bushe.s areociare and a sto(& o( 6105 Mrs of lror or€ ftus ar
Virlg and 56 MIS of Iron ore 6nes al Kakiiada approxirEtely vatuiry Rr. Zr42OOl- as Fr the present market vatue.
The sbcls rrs€ in the q,srody of C&F AtErE alld Otcre was a daim oI ct srodian durg6 .lrounting t\o Rs.6lp4j62/-.
AIter neSotiation with tlle C & r AgEn! SrcL had ftralired a one rim€ b€trl€Eu of Re. 3Sr4rOO,/-. STCL fud dispo6ed
off lh€ Ircn or€ FirE of 60@ Mfs lying with 6e C & F Agarr tEld 6l (tormt of DMRJPL Ior Rs. nAsrOOl- ro H.auman

5.1 Tl,e lrd'" and AdvarEe6 irdr'da3 the edyarr? rrade !o arsociab lhip,pers 6r Ptoct,rer.4"t of kq' Ore FirE &td eripon
lh.r€ot Io( wfthfrrl provildm h'3 be.n D!& tr€.dter tea!.

4 ka12,610J68l- leEluding inlecsq fr dm ion dc of 0E B{6&Ess Assodrb, rEgardi$ a stocl of alould 291ff} MIS
of lrcr orE 6rE lsutiecr b hsrdling .Ird atodng bca al sot,It oa lalg ato-ate perfu{ apprrC",acty 

"rl"t 
,g Rr

3:870m./ - t' p.r tle prcs.rrr Elad<€t yrlrra Tlp Cod€ rre in the cu$oay a C*f igent et t "!ag and [Er b drhr of
cssbdifi diatt€' amtmlitg bRs.\6%,Al- Fordl.t hdt...siat h&s rEved tn Ole HIgh Coult of lGrut La
,or appoinhn nt o{AbiEalor, wtrrdt fu traiE.d.

b) k.6.85r8,122l-[excluding intelestl b due &om orc oI tE business Esrociaie, rlle lutter was Ieffi to arhitsario.L Th€
. ikatim atl?ld was dedrrEd in CoErpan,,.s Avo( Id tE owry of dain alorg wift hgaf cGt Fudrer business asso.iat
has dEllfrlged the arbitEtim awud ard 6ld a p€tition before ttre Coufi and rhe
sutt€{ is pending.

Ulqsoteil hresErcrrs
Inve3tdelt ir EqEity iEtrum€nr
$aft. h NSS Satpura Agro DevelopEr€or Corpontion
up 100,m0 Equitysh.res of Rs 10./-
€adi
Arlo$arce 9n Lrv€stmmts:-

1,m0,000

(999,99)

rr00,000

(999,999\

1rm,@o

(999,999)
Total 1 1 1

713234 17283547 28,826AM
713,34

dep6it witi EEturity Elot€ than 12 [ldfi|s :
?€rtr Depcit with bEnl(s

god

173234 71,83,547 n,426,406

357345,021 363832,901 36333Lmr
357,845,021

Uri€.rred- CorsiderEd Doul,tful

-Doubttul

SuEtotal
kss: Allowaff€ Ior bad and doubtful rdva(rt 36a32901

Totrl

Other officers

4moet due ftom 6m/.ompani€s ir wlddr dir€crors at€

ROURKELA
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STCL LIMTfiD
CIN: U85rr0KA19E2cOI0050r
Not€s to r.counts Ior lhe period .nd€d M:Eh 31,2018
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Notes to rccornls for the pcriod .nd€d Malth 31, 2018

- and Hanunun Agro on 09.10.2012 The comPany has adrusted the realiz€d value of Rs3aJ1,0o0/- (Exact rcatisd varue is

Rr, 29r7rSol-) to drc outstanding du6 oa Di'{RIPL after Paying St€ C & F durS* as thse tra$actior$ had been

undefial n on acrounr DMRIPI- rh€ saler and C& F charges had nol besr reflected in the finitriais statem€nts oI the

cobPary.

d) TIle ConFny has btu€d cturye sh€et to 7 of6cids in n$Pect of (i), (i, & (iD !bov! .tr(l lfso in r€sFct of qudity dtturs oI
' 

uSD 2Jg-Mitio^ tRitS/6235,16S/-l by oveaeas buyer igafrst Coup6.ny y,fii.h B shown und€. contiry€t{ Uaulity. The

CVC hrs apFhd th€ inquiry of6.€r and [l€ lquiry is in Pro8re5s.

e)Rs.4z}Jo,r6/.is&r€from6loth€rt^,stEssassociiaUe.Tlt€coaP6nyllad6ledrPrtyatecooPhintiordiv!'tiry.nd
arisappropiaticr of 37l MIS of Pulses. SirE the ts' t€Port ttas beetr fled by trte Police att€r lnvestigatiqv tle ComFny

has cirifetged or tre B report Cfed by Ute Poli& h Ble Cot rt r€questiry ior !€-invr6rigati'nL TIl€ Codpatry h3 d? nid
c.se urder-.e.tion 138 of lu A.t tu-fegd-proceeairgs are in progn;.IlE colrFny has Ea& tuIl Prqvldo.t-for tl€

.morrir du€ of Rr.4mjo.{$/- in ure irliet Fars. uowe''er SKI h,s ftstitted r sum of Rs$,om'Io/-' dttdng otis

finarrial year leaving a balarr of F63,s.50,1s1'

FINANCIAL ASSETS

CTJRREI.IT

7 Tndc I{e.rir:blct

Movemant fot Atlowatr€ fot b6d and doubtful tEett?bles

Sedrrities 6 year NatiotEl Savtngs C€rtifi.ate _

1,(E0@
aspD,s3;I

L050,m0
N,u19,937

,129,937
85ln,

129937
85,U79,W

,nso4qq1,050r00
L€ss : Atl,oflatte fur tad and doubtful i.eiYable.

Tor.I

B4g9,W

Se<1rred Cdtsid.red cood

Dues holl dircctors

Urts€qrl"d conddercd Spod
Considded doubtfid

1,O50@
?f3.,29,9r7

6'm/compa!,e!E !!U!b-qII9SEE-!I9-

?a5,ff9,y28s,o7993??35,gt9,Cv

?35,07202a5t79,917?a3,n9,9!7
ArDunb tE(ow{td duing th€ F iod

of theat th€
!o6s€s tEcogFl€d

rdrttbr ofi dudng th€ Fiod

Brhmc at ate Grd of the

ROURKELA
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Nole3 to ..rosrl3 fo. tle period €nded MeI.h 31" 2018

7.1 Tr.d. Receiv.bLs ir.lud€s th. following which hrs be€tr firlly Piovid.d:
al b226AAA/ -lel(jlttdittlinter€st ard trade trla'tinl h?s du€ ft@r qr. of the deldo! ag.insl High S€6s Safe ald Pledge of

6tcl(3 in their prEm-ires wllfuh vJas und€! CflC marlag€rl.nt A3 tlte paymer $€Ie not rccdve4 tle ComPany invokd
the Persatal Colporabe Guarantee €re.lrted by lh€ d€btor in favor of the conpary ard filed car€s urdd Se.tim 138 of

NL{ct Th€ company has mad€ lult proviri@ for Rr, 226,8A42/ - ii he e$'li€I yealg Arhitral av,atd dti80.09,13
canE in favor ot the Company for Ecovery of claigts debtor flas dnlerfged tl|€ Arbitral a ard in [le coEn .nd the

Coupany has 6l€d its obiecti€n The party l'as Emitted a $.En of Rt, 18JOr00/- during the cl,trttt 6r$rEial y€rt leaving

bl ft of k2,0178A42/ - and to lhat erlent the provision ha3 bedr v/ritten bacl by the ComP6ny.

bl Rl-17,10,%,6*/- is due ftom anoth€! debto!. TIle ConPan,' has ffled a Privat€ cotrtPlaint in Ote nagisEat€ coun against

RPEPLib sirts (orrem .nd CE{ Atant for unauthoriz€d lifting of slock lrtritr har b.en tEld to lhe iutildicrion
police staticn at Bangalore. Sift€ B.Repott w.s 6led by Ate polie. CoEtP6ny ha, dtallsr$d o(r the B .sPo in the court

r€qu.sti4g lor re-invtsli&tidl ffl€ Compary hrs initad actidr u/s.138 of NeSodatle hstn.E$ A.t tror tlte r€tum of
th€ dpque unpaid ln addition the CoEpany has invoked tlrc pe$c6l guatrttEe is$€d by dle dil"ctd of RPFPL and

agair6t dle nql pa,[lent the Company has 6led a recovery suit in the Koltala ffth Cout 'Ihe AttiEal av/ard

dtd3.@2016.'trte in favor of the ComFny. The C-ospany has sude tull P.lvision fot Rr-17,1036i55/- in the €arliest

c)

Rst%,1S,184,/- is du€ iom arDther debtor (60, $'hich provision was uude in tle ed ier yeat6) aFirrst HiSi seas Sale

dd nedSed oI stocls hdd in the premis€r of Contaircr CorPoration of India at Cheruui At the Payrrutrts were not
te eiie4 'rne Conpany involed tre p€rsonal Corpo.ate Guar.nt€€ e*cud by d€btor under 138 of M A.t SICL ls in the

Foc€ns oI exploring po6sibiliti€s with orstom authorities for liquidation of th€ arajlabla 6to* for rE<overy of the

du€.,Sto- had initiad Aruitrarion and Retired lustice had been appointed on 19.062016 ar Arbitrafron pro.e€dings wat

completEd ard the aw"rd was gi!.€!r in lavo! of STCL vide th€ ord€r dated 20.052017 for an arlolml of Rsr,qi,l8,184/-
hov?ever SGSRML has dult€nged th€ award in the city civfl cowt Baigalore whi:h is in Ptotr€ss.

d) Rr.4r3570l- due from one of the debtor St€d Siedlization unit at Chhinds'ata-

8 C.sl & Crsh

9 Brn& belrllc.r oth€lthrn rbovc

10 lr.Ds

10.1 Abov€ de?6its irrlude de?o6it with The SLate Trading Corporation of India Lturited for kase rrntals, thet€ deP6its ar€ rePayat e at

t(I
(,

o
o

31108

,l79,659
6 81'

95,432

2f81:734
6[3!7

24,482

2A8,W
65^r/8

3,04FZ]2,538J58 3,43,511

153L219
1532239

C.sh inhad
B.laE wior 8.nls

- C-utrar* Aa!{arb
. Cur6t AEolmt inFoeiSn.r|II! ty-

EEFC
SUHrI (Al

Otlcrarnl B.lrr.cs
- Term Depcib wilh rBturity upto 3 rnonttt'

sll}-{orrl (B)

3,043J23Tolal 4,070307 3,%3,611

rr95;742 7,795242
Odl€r Balat!. wi6 Bar*s

- & irargin mmey/under Ufn 1,X93,742

1:t9514?1;79s:142 729s:742Totrl

41871;74
L43,21

47,8.71,702
rrm352

Ur! .nt!d coBirler.d tood
- Depcit !o rlat€d parties

- DeDcits oth€rs
,477,7C2

7,613.721
3asr4,823 43514,82JTotal

ROURKELA

$
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8.1 The Cash and Bar* balarE€ irdude Rs,88,959/- equivalent to USD 1368.10 hfiich was held in EErcr..ormls at the bank
for s'llidr USD 1(I[/{ooGmuti(dt wa6 receivEd fiom lhe banlG. Above 6n'ol,nt is restat€d as on Matdr 31, 2ol& Mardr
31,XIl7 arld Apt 1,?s16 as p€t tate of Rs. (,557, 6444 and 663 rcsp€clively.

.{pril0l;?016
As !t ] -r'.t

\furh 31-:D]S I lfd.h::1. ?017

:Urrch31, ?011 It{ah 3r;,2O1,

I---- $tnry



Urle.ated- coNid€rEd good
Oaim Recoverable

DefrEd berE6t Plan Ass€t- cratuity
Ur!€(!r€d-.oElderd Doubtf ul
(friErs REco\ret bte:

- Flom Blsin€ss Associates
t?ss: AlowarEe for bad Ald dgubttul adrarE€s

45L9A

rrJs2.517S5
(115s2517,Gt

1,SU,7lg

115tr517,08s
(11Js?51785)

698,O31

11551s17185
rJ1552517Ms\

Total 1sL929 1546,179 598r31

Notcs to .c(or[!s far the period ended Maith 3L z)18

11 OO.. Fi[.n.i.l 86€13

11.1 Oth.rFhrcirl .ee€b indudat

.) t ans and Adv.rE€s irrtud€r Rs.11JS25 Ufisl- [r€t o( s€cu.ig dep6it/EBrgtn Elorteyl shorrn as Clai!'s Receivabte lion Brsiness
Assaiates. fte CoElPtny open€d Dsarre lette$ of cedit cEl ovgs€rs 6upptier6 fo! inport of Mebr Ssapc-tNicteycopF. scrapl for
l|lrcllaniing Ead€ at the cost ard risk of Ul€ Burinets Associales. nl€ associates / buyss failed to meet dl€ coE mih€nt of E lcry tle
Payhet$ beiore the due d.tes of At. I-ett€ts of Ctrdit ad Ois rEsdtsd in devolv€Eat of LCs on Colrpany. TIE IIt aElo{nrt due io|tr abovE
budtr€ss associat. i.s Rs.11J5251785/. toward, tla cct of crrgo€s ,tu.fu irl 885 contriners suppced to ccrt in Nij(el d Copper So,.p
whidr wtt€ lylnS at Souft Kotean rnd Vietrui Forb. & tfle payEranb wtrc llot reeiv€4 Iew containErs wse got op.ned bt tlte Comp.ny
whkh w€te lourd to.qtt ln I!!t SorP e$aad ofNi.lel lnd Coppe. Sa.p. Tlre c.daitutE $'€te mcticd€d b, fu posr u0rorities. tndew
of ttu caIto Deing assessed a3 Ldvsled Sctap .rd dre aucEon 6.t" pdc. raryint &@r USD 206 !o 250 F rfT, 0E Cor|I,6ry has 6led
comPlatnb atair3t ov6seas 6euet hrsin€5s &ssodahs as welt as lnkiatiatal t6?..rim a$ncy a[ Ule Crirdrul lr pl"hrs 6jed h India
havt beetr tralsfttrd to CBI New DdhL CBl hrs inve6tlgahd the lratk dd 6led drarge 3tEet dl 7th De.erber, ,15 &r t|e court of )OO
Atidttidul city Ovif & Senlidls rodg. & Spedal hdte 6r CgI car€6 Daryald€ (CCfl{). TtE EtlftdsE* Din t6r!q h8 irrued.6lDw
carr. rcti.. b SICL.nd lb forll oer.\ bosiB.ssciataa aid 8 bdrt ars of SICI h DaccrrDer ZnL IIE Cory(y he redied to EE
dDw caEse mti.e rldhar rhe sp€cirr D.rt.k, &!6orc.ornrDiecr6ah, Ga. r sosunfiEd th€ cmp*y gl 25 B.zr4 and onnFry
lPPeated tld Frs.nted ole dcd! h t adFdr.alior FoC€6r Afllr aotl|p&,ti6r of .Iyluiry, SFdrl DirEctor. Enfdr€rl4nt Dtu€.tor Ctrnrut
Pa$€d .n o.d6 te,Iirg NoSDB/SRO/DGAlm/Zrf8(KRUEDaEdjr0.dlds wfrereuy SI€L was hetl liable ior conbaiEdng ft€
PrDvisicn of 0E fot€ip e,orfurge rrEruganalt -t 1999 (FEV{A) lnd in Frtilrllr rec{ion 10 (6) o, dlr (FEf{A)read wift rrgutadon 5(t) of 0le
fodSn odranSe &rE8em.nt (re.[satiuEqahirrion and Eur,€idEr of fueign €'(ctt nge regrlation 2m. Ccrpany has 6fed $! cldrls
6long vrilh hkle6l

vid€ th€ ltrvugrEd o!d€r, ED had keied r Fraltt ol Rs, loroporo0/{Ropees Ten Gore) wirh dir€ctidr ao pay dle p€oalty witll in 15 daF
,td lhe apPeal m OE lbove ords sfull lie with Appelate Tdhnal lrld.r &rugtters rnd For€ign Exdl.aBe Manipol,ato6 Corfeitu€ o{
PrcPelty) New Delhi SIg- ha! 6led apPeal be6c[e ole Appeltate Tdbuial dr 09.C2018 Pta ing ior &.,f,ping tre du€er tErpo6ed ag.&6t
slcL dqg irtth penalty l€vied .SIEL 6lcd 0u .ppeal be6re dE App.[ate Trltimal dr (B.6.M 8 vfde App.al NoJEl2/GIN/2of8. .rd
Erarbr $ns lor h..r'rg 61 25lx2m8.

c) Tlc Cotpaty h.r hlfucd ciY|l aid ciriid ptc<tin8r fu rtcovery of ore emnr &oEr fu bornrE .saodlE rnd for ttls ccurection [*
OBlFryt a otirH til[r{m.n lta Fop.rttr. orYrrd Uy {le tustE $o.l,t". n tddr trludes 154 ses oC lsrd bclfigtng to dEEr ard
guP coq.rd6 for t{lrxn th. tnttE t .!!odtE hry! srloitted dighrf dde deed, to Ur€ SBL had banl d cdr,ddlrt of bnll ffi
dEatiqr o(dut8a

c

d) The ComPany ha3 6led (ridllal comPlalnts againrt tudn sr assodat€s ulder secrion 138 of the N€odable Ir6tsur|EnE A.t for rehmirg oI
Ol€ dEqu€s Epaid ad ltrtt r i, Fdtg beiE! tle c@t Ior dispcal

e) Sutsequat b te dir'real o( SIf fl.d h ee $ryt.e. Cofi bJ' FMI,L/rEPI, tE High Coun ot X.rrubh hae terppdnnrt ro rde
Artitslion YAr ib dd.r dad" O :a17.rn bd tscd 0E ndi.. b bo6 [l. Frtes 106 eppedg @r t&,5.fn7 b rt tt EE artiErtin
prcoccditgt-IlowcvetkElilquitlt d the oa6ce d llE.rutrrd(o d&E perrdl.l Easc.r .rrd SICL.p,p{edt A }rlth Court o[ t(rE abf.. 60.
alPoirtoErr ot New Aftftrah. lltgh Cottt vt& tb odlr daH O5rggw appoinbd lGrE ,udt! oa !trdr Court of l<ermbt to
ldiEdtaie {E Eutk- ArtiFadon fee is 

'.dltt.d 
ty SrcL and kdti.ti6 of.ttiEatidrpro<es 13 awatd.

0 As hesal€ isnot.rdud€d r! 6Ese tssrts..daB d!. btur{e.Eipto[FyrElt frdr t hry€ts r/ asso.irtes,.s F tle c(llba.t &.eoott
P.fable towards drmlv€d t C5 lPurdlase-l{ebl Scrap GEu,orts)l werE kdtsferl€d to tlle Business &sociat€s at oulit.rU fe"ea rs f:ato
ReaEi!"ible ftom Busin€.s Arrodlte3, tr ffidrrE€ wtth Orc Ens oI cGrtsa.t

b)

Due3 froa:.
dircclor

ln wfiich diredor are
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Noles to a(ourts for the period ended M rt 31, 2016

Enton€nent DiE(torale vidE tts cd€r be.dnt nuEb.( FNo EctR/8@/2'% lN dE[eA 31'g32or8 has

c{itfiscated Ule properties heldby FMPU FEIPL.td ib SrDuP comPani€, Yaluing tro! Rs39 cro8Es'

NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS

12 Trx A5.t€t3

7Lt Y.rI wira krik of Trt At*t

In this conhecrioe rtre Company has obtained the court iniurBtion on the FoFrdes of lhe busiiess associabe. The ComPany had cngaSed

the s€rvices of Cov€'rl[lent and Baiks ReSisr€red Value! to assess the lElu€ of land locat€d at PunFb during lanuary, 2012 By oversEht

wn e convertiry BAZ9| Bighas into Acrrs ftour ttte vatuation report dtd- m.O12012 it wat wtfiEly mettiorEd as 5U a.res ai agairtst50l.66

aoec in rtu prei.ious year uccouns 1rS eigt^ 
"quar 

!o 1 Ane, 20 Bis\a,a equal to 1 Bi8ha). Fur0ler tll€ v6.luation of 238291 Bi8bas (5Or.(5

Aaesl *as Rs. 5,lS.l5 oores as F! th€ r'atuatior reFrt dtd- 20,02012 has (ome doriln to R' {m28 c'016 as P€r 0le valuation r€Pott dt4
llL12Z)16 wnidr has been sllo$rl in the b€low table.

8)

h)

0

,')

In view oI trle pedlttg €.tauisIrffitr of daar titl,e rnd G€a6ng darge on rfte ProP€rtie. of zuPL / FEIPL ald ib gouP

courparies in favor of fCl / ban .& futl PtoYilnd ha3 been m.dE .t a n€rsute of abundant PdtcautiEt

B.s€d (.r dl€ inquiry rQotg ar d. dbdPlttatt Pto.EditE! in dE rutt t of kt€8d{ili.3 in tE above trfis.Eridrt
Dirdpti,'ly Autidiiy dde hr! ord, d!d. r/Grll had fErPced PordsltEst of dlsadas.l to Euce oc6'ab. coarPu'ldy

*tr*rrtt L n*.dart .rd tedetifir in tle &sto.tt Ur tIN! fevds io trE o6.i.L on ole aP?cal rrllde by two
er*ioed o46dals, ttre Appdlab Authdlty, i.. d'e B@rd o{ i:tl- c"t asiae m aitcr;ssaf ord6.rd lo,Pced Frltt of
conpulsory retirenrarr Fforer .ftet toitrg thmwh UE rPP€at E|ade by other 6ve ot6d''l& th€-AP?ellate k0rcrity initt
15{ti Boa;d ne€ting hetd on 26Ot SePtedrb.t, 2016 uPhdd 0t€ Plnistl!|cttt iE Po6€d by d|€ DisciPfinary Auolo'tty 12'

(ompuls.,ry retirerunL

2001{5
2m5-06
M!7
201G.11

?Jt1-12
at:L13
znvll
2,t+15
Tt 16

NIG|7
?trt7-18

IrEode T.rnDS
In om€ TarlTD6
Ii.oEle TarlTDS
Irrome raxlTm
IrEon T.VTm
Irro[u T!X,/TE
ItrolrE f.x/TDs
EEEETrr/TE
IrEodE Tar/TD6
Irome TrxlTDs
LEorl. Tar/TE

471;74
v1|7V
m,Ds
3493,a
617,45
$33].7

135595
35130

471"742
g1;72
400.095

v9,w
677,65
533J37

135J95

7*la
4:nla
gt?u

7.ffifis
3493,a
617b5
wJ,l7
308183
2L!r7t'

Tot l L905)s9 u69;709 rt,5t:704

o

5,158521,000

169100,000

4m2J@rm

296,900,0m

402Jm,000
2lr.3219n

2m,000,0m

A3sociat€s:
IlId located at PunFb [50rJ6..16]
Fr va.luation repot did- {)212116,

BuildinS locaH at New

located at Che.Mi [9 asesl
locrd at Malurarhtra P.951

i as p€r valuation rcporl &d-

lo(ated at Gurarat [202618 .c!€sl

Arsociat€r:
*ure5t45000l of UniYers€l PaverE

Ie{00 sqfti

18.062013

properti€ ol

PlaPedE 9,

s32t32l,0aoTOTAL

11,MXM2A69XBAdYaff€ lrrome Tax & TS
71t55;7U2,859;1t9L905,739Tobl

ROURKELA

i(

Lz



152,8X]1cm tr{'94

152,836

33,9s
2.134193

z@

53p47
8i24214

13%838

1r8r91
L1s7fi3

45Lr29
L170}4

Ursec{rr4 colrldercd Sood

t e6s AllowarEl for bad lnd doub(ul advarret

Orner
Prcpaid EQ€'lses
DrtG3 & Ta.xes REc.ivabte (vAT)- Lput
S€reicr Td

SuLtotal

2p+125 Ln8,*3
2322984Totrl 239p9s 2,843554

Nol€s to .counts for rhe Friod cnded Mmt 3r. 2018

13 Other Cun€rt:ssets

l(nf o[ q{ilt 1r0fi0 rruEbet oI pald !p equi9 Sf|alls of
Irdn|8 CorpoE igl of f dia Umid',

14.1

14

the aoEpanY rTh€ State

ShrI€! i! th€ h€ld shehotder

E{uity *rarr6 l$ued ard subdiM do not 6rioy arry ditrerqrtial rthb

c

t

Dre3 fto[lr

Other offiers
Anount due &om firm/comDanies in whicft diredors ar€

50,0m,000

15,m0,000

Eqdty rtl.I€3
SmrO equity durer o, ns. 100/- ea.Ir

Irtrc4 .ublaiH .nd frlly p.id
f4uity rluEs
150@ .quity .h.rB fully paid up of Rt. 1m/- €a.h

50,000,0m

15r00r@

50,000100

1sr00,000

15,000100 15,000,00015,000,000

15,000,000Opentg ET'rty St'ares
Add -No. o[Sh.rt'. Sllati CaDitat issucd./ subGcrib€d do.inr tte ved

1 ,000 15,000,000Oosiry brlance

1srmrooOpsfrBBqdtyS|.nt
Add. -No. ofshr€s, Shlrp ODftd issu€d/ .ub6('lH durlnq ar. v€ar

150,tm

1$r00 15,000r00Clogiar brt (.

150rm 15,0m,0mO?enirg EquityShar€'
Add -tlo. oI Slurlr Slurr Crrital isso€d/ sub6.riH durins lhe v€ar

150,0q) 15,oo0,ooilclosht brlr(t

150100 150,m0the StaE Trading Corporation of Indi, IiErited G00i) 150rm

ROURKELA
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Not€s to ac.nunts for the period edded Matth 31, 2018

15 Ottr€r

C,aneral Reselve 55594,823 fi594,48 *s94fi3
tutained Eaminss (4s755590138) (391. 9s2,&4) (33559J50,844)

C6tirEetEy R€s€rv€ $5TDN 435,7p& 4357,ffi

13,437,431 13,637,631 13,637631

Total (4s,641rs0,984) (s9,073;tB2t0) (fi,44s;19\3901

15,1 IE CoEpany has rbt tr.isfernd .ny a[lol[* dlrirg dr! year to csEtrl / Gdtingen'y R"6vG' ltransfet dudng Previous year

R3. tlit6..od oart{ 16

,5.:2 h fer wilh III:G & the r!|ounl of t€Y.trtti6r tr.6re I ql Altil L 2015 hra bean L'!i !' rtpatrb tt€o h oe'r equity'

oco

*594E?3$594,2i 56,594i)3
c€lcnl R.sarvc
BalaEl at the begiming oI the r€porting Peliod
A{fd qErgls duing tlle yrar
I2ss

*59482i%19432356,59t523Balrne at the €rd o( the rEDortins pdioil

l1rmrm

12m,000

Balare at tlle begiining of tfle reporting P€riod
Ad& Curllrt Y€rr Trans&r

BahD<! et tn. ed of rle

GXss&{3OJ3l)

Q,356ffi1

9,9affi

$,xnu8
(21r,6t

5r00r13

(39,r&,952,64\
(6,ffi,637 774\

(33519J50,844)

FNZNTBfr\
!t Ore begirning of 0te rePo.ting Period

(I2ss): EoEt/(t-Gs) for tlle year
AdiLstrie{ for rdor Period Error

I,'ic- AMtizatim of Grat$ -vIrc
rrrd6 ASIDE Sdr[le
tass- ADdfrrati.n o{ Grant - Gr.nl-iF
lid r€..ivEd t ndfr ASIDE Sdr.nc

L€s: IllFirEl.tlt of Investn€nb

l,ass:. Rereasur€[Errt oI lctuari6l
i"luation of defin€d benefit plarlr

E&niigg

(J3J59Jsor44)(45:755,5q,4X\ (39;t&952,@Brlrcc rt the end of the

$lD,mL3FZ7N 43,SU,M
contlngln(y Res.tvc
Bat{Ee at t|e beginniry of th€ repotdng P.tiod

Curent Yeai TtansfEt
Back in

43571@435,7llJo43,52fiort ltrc Gld of th€

73,6X7b311i,637431 13,6X7,631at th€ begirufttg of th€ rcportinS P€riod
.ny otlar dlargt (b be sP€dned)

agair6t ttE Evalurdon rcr€rvE

Iass: Reraluatimre.€rve tratlsfer to r€ta.ined
(ltrs): Net adiusted

r3tB7@!-13h3ru3r13,637,611Bahn c rt tL .rd o( the

l33A45r9139ola9,s7'3193,n01145,541830,984t

ROURKELA
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ProvisioD! for EEploy.e Bcr.fit!
FlE4*tment of H.ff pay & Eam kave leave 3,164916

sEb Totrl (A) 314tft 3,093,053

Not€r to.c(oouts fo( lhe p€riod erded Mrtttr 91, r18

Fi.r.icial Liabilities

16 P.ovisiors

17 oli.r Dor- crnedt Li.rbuitiet

77,1

17.2

D.fcsed lftome- Cr.llt ir Ai{
Grant received ftom \4rc und€r ASIDE

Itsr: Amoltization tovJ[& depreciation

recei!.ed under ASIDE S(heEl€
AEtortizaticn tosards depreciatdF PPE
Amortiztion towards depr€ciation

11r00pm

r03m,6a

120@100

10r'roJlt

12,0mr00

9570,r[
1,629372

6LXnffi
16J91180
w9*,192

1989,465

6L9mfro
fi,a51FZS
$,w,741

L1b.144

6?.mN
15;121,725

r2&1go
11346,48 13338,743 15:717,fis

12976,000 753?,2a9 14146,141

Th! Gtlnt-in-Aid indud€3 Rslrgpor@i/- r€ceiv€d as Glant'ftom Goverim€ot of Indn llrder ASIDE Sdtet|e towards
eshblislErsrt ofst am Sterilizatim utit ard clinding & Pa.I&rg Unit at Spic€ par& Chhindw.rr- Irle Ccu,any has
lvalled a cotr€ssiGral drstom &t, ofSf uider EPCG Scl€me thr€ by 6aving Rs 1pL5r,05O/- trffre inpordng Ul. EtaaEr
strrilizaticr lEdrii.rie5 lmd€t erpott ot{tgad6 b €iglt drl€s of the yrlue of duty 6aved within eight y€68 rnd tf Ore
Company failed to Euet the €rq,ort drigada.r lt ls lialte to pay q8t@ doty 6ldrg r$ith lrkr€st at ttE rate oI 15fpr" In
{|l' rqard Ale company has ir.Idtr r EOG bmd of Rs 3.76r8,m/- b Ole c6rc,Ers !uth6 i6. The canc6Cqd
Glrto'rr duties ry.iled ulrdrr EG Sdr@ .( Rr 1AJU50I- ltrd hletr..r Fyil,le tEllcr Rr lr,C)rSEl- bhf of RB
Z79A8C/- sllown oidtr ool.t liatilit'r€a. ltns ltrDunt €quals b ote c.llllElated deprdaliqr llp to tle 6rl od 6re Fa,
for Rs 319J8,192l- od Clrhindwaa Ptant

Grant rec€ived frsm VTrc under ASIDE aaounting Rs.15,00,0O/- recetved as Crant from M/s. Visv.svaralya Induskial
Trade C.ntre lcoi,t of lcrlutal(a Centse for ExF( Promotion) furcl und€r ASIDE Sdeme dudrg th€ yea! ZM7 towards
Chiny Proc€ssing Planl DFdei

ROURKELA

ti

o

be

, ;;t ,**I 2n4stst



Notes to ec(ounrs for rhe perio.l eDdeil lr{alth 3r, 2018

Fimncial Liabitities
Curr€dt Liabiliri€B

r3

18.1

f8.2 ltE iotal tiabiliti€6 to br s rlE|g with hlaE t.Dolm&g to Rs,6rO,S5.a465il_is prylbl€ to ccnsortilm of !€var bmb.dd t O Ba* h r€6pe.r oadcroly€d t CS/p.d&E -"Ort "",* ZilaOg-l.li 
"-,e_it rv6,E €iced 6h dE br*r.Tr.coparff l|as cakttabd ec etrrsr bsea cr 0r tuecst r.res didGed in d{rr DRTippUc.U-, ro U7 U_ U* Jc.irsctium of bd{.! C.sh .tedit/slEt t.tE b.n b !s pc rie claln in rhe DEfpebt n"_roy frf_q .pplot_ O.aDy cosdriom of rcwn b ,16 ad U@ bd* dr 2o,rrrlTh. .;; i;;; ;;dasst6ed .s NpA by d6ar&mr

!"k :'d Y@ b"* Ih" cmrFny h8 arabd p,ri p.*" d"rt" * ur" ;;-.i"r rn t ,_ or o," tulto 
",ra "rocunerde*d the docrrlEnts of 

"ir*i"a * O,i.,a"r"o 133t-h*6+;Gp;;
::*lTg-Tl $ marrikeri (o5) a<r*) rn 6vor of rr,€ Bar*ers. rnvr:ew;itlle ttrrtorable proFnie of Sr€L
SrrEt at s€flnty.,n Btiruhd Eqlnl o, Rt.1ra69Fm/- out of tlle totat advarEr6 can be cqsidered as securd. Thecsrsortium o, b6nb .nd u@ Banl have 6led cases *pa.ately sgaiftst the .ompany wiu, ne n"tt necove"y rrlu*larl4h€rein with r%atd to IrO Dar* te(ovety, ca*.onf t- p"o"a * irai ara:s.09r0fs ,or reovlry of
y.-1.,48,18P*yq:\awerer rrc conpany has dlall€r,c€d DKr or;r at DRAT.ch;iairhe banle{s hav€ rrso rrsuednotice u/s 13(2) of secudtiati6r ,Id R.c6rsEuction of FirurEial Ass€b *ra raror.."re",t of secuiity Int€l,€stAct2oo2"Furthq based on the above, rhe bcntrrs luve issued two pcs€ssim N;dce; dt 26.102)u on the F..tory
?t_d- and B41tg located at Bradgt rnd !tlo[lc( drlz.llro1l ;;;",y-;td and Buildiq to.ared atChindwara.I.tadhya hlderh

183 c,sh cdit Ger banb.re securd b, pad".ssa 6sge over 0E.sseE of trE coop.ny.

C
o

From banls- s€dred
- Cash Gedit
- Pa.king Gft Pre Shipmer1t

workirg Crpitel Lor-[J:

11,*4,1co,528
468.,,51j91

11,*41AEA
ffi,461fi1

11384,149,155

Total 11,852,X1t19 118525m;rB 17354511,046

1l%,ffi,M
1,625,27?
1,962,25,5X
L9At361313

724fi3A17
1,4i%n6&
2311,O4n966

r50p58354

1,18{100100
1i2tn,7
1,%2,Z,,SX
L85J61313

724J53A17
1,L39372,536
2311,N9;7

150J5851 l

Lr8{r0,m0
1,t26,D,7
1,%2,U5,&
1.985361113

724,fi3A17
1,43%72n%
2)11j,o,113

r50rs8354
11J84,100,028 1138 l%88 17384149;t55

,w,m
37L47t,Bt

%,990@
m,471,8tt

,w,m
377A Egt

- Axis Bank
- Crnara Bank
- IDBI Baik LtlL
-State Ba ollDdia
. UOBank
- Urdor Bark of tndta
- Viiar Bank
- Yes Ba*

- Pr.kiry Cra\dir tE SUpD.lt
. viFya B:r*
-U@ Ba*

46€,46189L
Total 71852561,919 lt,452590,719 11852571,r&

ROURl(ELA
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Notes to a.counts for the pedod er ded March I, 2m8

19 'lnde

m Ott r.arEar frlrnciel Liabiliti€s

20.1

m.l Interett on Devolved rc

202

203

21 fErieiont

@it liab,ilitier r.(rlred lId

rheGrdrt.illAidirdrrdesEss,gno,oo/-re.Eived'sGlanr,&@lc,ov€(rtsllttoflndiauJde!ASIDEsctl€t|€towalds
erlablislmmt of Steam Sterili"ition untt and Glinding & Pa.king Unit at SPicr Parlg Chhindwlr' Tt€ CodPany has

.vailed a concessional custoErs duty of 3r l,rlde! EPCG Sdr€n€ t|€ti by 6adng Its. 145U50/- while imFrting the

sbam Etrriliurtion maf,htrEries unai export otUgation to dSht thas otr &re vrtuE oI duq 6av€d wiftin €i8ltt ,€ars arrd iI
U* Co.g".ry f.rua to *o, Ure ergorf 

_oDligarion 
lt is liable to P.y cltstdr duty alqE t,itr inte(€st at llre rat? of 15f

f-ef" tfis rig".a U" Conpalry tt 
" 

f,n";"f,"a 
" 

pCC tota d It* Y6fiS,@O/- to tttito'Ils au0lotitica' Th€ 
'dcsional

"*i." 
a"ty".""rca ""ai 

giac Sctec* of RS.1.ZrJL05O/- ud intlrEst parable 6.""€on Rslpl,q),758l- tottl of Rs.

?9 16l- dlown undet oth€r liabilili€s.

htl[.'t pafabfe of Rs. 33,7329116{5/- 6 thr PrirEiPtf .mdslr &e io lhe bcnt it ar.n:ed @r rlE baeit ol the int€rest

-i. tr.ai*a i,^ tf," o"rt f"co"ety ir;fr"uf aipfi.uto.r f,eil Uy t6ils' tnhrest Provisiofl of Rs' 651'0'1'163/- have

i"ell "ti" ty U," O-p" y Ior the <urrart fnancial year' Hott'lv€t no confrmstidl G r€ceivEd ftom bant( for int€r€61

payat €.

An amount oI RsJOrOrm/- tle6s RsSopo,/- service c1la4!6 o[ vIrc - Net Rs.rgJO^0@/-l r'€oeived in t]l€ yed 2009-10

* fr-atg .ra. esnls sd;* A@ !"1ev€5sa.rayr tniosia frra" CtttbE' ft"g"Ln"- &d.th€ !a'tE has b"!r 
"co'nd; ir;-;;d" npp* Procecdng Unit at dddipora. Howeva doe !o cti{tial-cqrkaintsltn Fqed wa3 Put on hold

."ra tu W-I-f ol R ta629sl- *"i*rftter. of r*.,a" hrFirEl.rlt ls on 3l.B'12 As P€r Ui€ tetEls of the SrEnL i' tlc

Jo t r- "*tf""C Ur" srtnt ha3 to be t€ft.Erded a-'g *iE hl.'""t e fof A4otdintty' tle f'nl Eceivtd d'itg

lli t _*i.i ijg+rz.em/lu" u"* *,o*" -ao o-.rruumiue',. esopcGnt Rap.Fue siddaF a-

221 SrcL Es'PloYees GratuitY Trust h.ve Elade an FDs ot Rs. 56r6p99l- torat& Gntuit ' paFbl€ to Ex-E[lploYe€s. The

inE€s! rrceiY€d on FDt hat rlot bet,t shown unde. SICL! bool6 3irre the int€re.t beiongE to SICI- ErlPloyees Grah,lty

Tnrst drd T16 dedu.led on inteles! was wrongly shown und€I STCLb PAN Ac(ount. The ComPsny

NON-ENANOAL LIABIIJTES
Oth.rGrE !t U.biliti..

13,437,4812,$9t5717,1:X,621

13A3ry2912,569,957Totrl

21,640,046fis

2s2t3429
7fi989
all7N

,,35,v41U
U,&6.Nz
,,63/Js9
8917,6

31nL9s1,6r7 ,

a$x45
7,63o,89
9t178@

a-&rt r€6t acqued aIrd du€

b Crsts[r Dutr Payable
c. E rr|e3t morcy depocits
d ASIDE Grant Repayabl€

27.,f1347,1417t 279,s1811833,8 ,8582j9Total

1)*7733%
3.9A.*3N
?.x;73n,146
33ZtAO,rA2 prw
32r,55a
1243)18,6n
NA2,$I

1rs3;111118
,\999,545L?1
37n,64.s,!*
4ta1,9r7A19
L965515497
1417l,r,347
5,,1,!13s1

25aa{4594

1,981J10,188
6,A,78.M
1,61+1N,59
5;tn376iO7
3X24#34s
5251,991,9X
6,,553t6339

a,640,045165nzis,gy;tqg:78L951,646

- Axis 8ar*
-ClBr.Bank
- IDBI BaiL Ud-
-St t 86n&ofLdir
- Ir@ Eanl
- lHgl Bai& of India
- lrlaF Ear&
-Y.r B.ttk

245s213qt,49718138
m,%
a4&7

Curld
Proriliorr for EbployeG D.a.6te

EtGhlE|t of H.ff PrY & Frrn Lav€ leav€

CahdtY
Olhers 2455213981973342i1Tot.l

\1+q4
1t3Av2
2$n@

a2,s37
1,532

t1,m
2 118

- Intelest r€c€ived in advarEe
-Tar( dedudtion .t sourt€ & other laxes Payable

462,0E5{54,05326+6XTot.l

ROURKELA
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STCL LIMITED
CIN: U35110KA1982GOI0O5013
Notes to account6 for the period ended March 31, 2018
23 Other Income

'Benefit

8.1 SrcL had disposed the Iron Ore Fines of 6m5 Mts !,ing with C&F agmt Ms, prathusha Associates
Shipping Pvt Ltd, Viraz on account of DMRIPL tor Fg'.Z2As,ffi/ _to M/s Harruman
Agro CoEon Industries Kumool, AP with tfte consent of the party. Sale agreement for this hansaction has
been entered between DMRIPL and M/s }lanunan Agro couo.Industries on 09.10.m12. The c&F
Agent had raised for Rs- 61,9d162/ - vide bill dad 09:03.2012 SICL had negotiated a one tim€
setdeurmt of Rs. 3834,000/- with C&F Agmt The company had adjused rhe realised value of Rs.
34,11,000/-(Era* realised vallurs k,29,82,f€0/-) to the ouGtandtng dues of DMRIpL after paying
clearing and Forwarding charges. since this ha$action had been ;dertak€n on account oi dIldFL,
the sales and C&F charges had not b€en reflecd in the Financial Stabment of the company.

ln

ln

(,

I c-;
b?>-

Term Deposits With Banls & its subsidiaries
Income Tax Refrlrds
Inbrest on Trade Finance/ Associates
Other Miscellaneous intetest

(a) Intetest incomer

349363

1,4,078

1,399,437

3zr10
712,&7

Sub Total 363,{l7 1s44,694
(b) Miscellaneous incomer

Amortisation of 2,35L208 2,817,936
Sub Total 2,352,208 2,817,936

(d)

on sale offixedMisc. non Trade

Excharge Fluctuations

Receipts:-

18,584

550

Sub Total t9,itg 550
Total 2,734,968 4,363;179

and Allowances
tund

mcashmmts
Compensation

Grakrity
Experxes:

Directors Remuneration

Compensation
encashmenb

ard Allowances
fund

7,E71444
90d'3.34

4,0519,176

255354
1,8a5,976

591,86

175

z@3,753
79t3,729

247,7fi

764,625

7323,2fi
9M,7%

I,7B,68

248,724
589371,

2,671.4U
2$2n6
2 5,719

Total 78158,349 74,037,150

Interest on working capital liran 6547p17,464 5,595,887 ,379
TOTAL 5,547,017 464 5,595,887319

ROURKELA
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Notes to accounts for the period ended March 31,2018

And Amortization

27 Other

ln

369rm
1.884r18

101J5E
76,8n
6ffi

1,75?845

ln

9,got
73848,7

49,526
B,7a't

942,,2n

Fumitur€ & Fixtues
Office Equipment
Electrical Installations & Equipmm(Air Conditioner)

Roads, culvetb & sewemge ee (I-easenold)

Planton
Building

& Machinery

on assets
6,WL7a5TOTAL

4,068
(a) Other Operating ExPenses

Delivery charges

Others 4,w726,7sub total

79,790
2,3,%0
240,292

68;134
159&1
wlto
s@546

66375
133331

99;126
92,957

11450
153,050
?99,9@

218
7D,537
169,385
@.5168
tg7;746
7372v
7U 675

n9

80,000
718,774

(b) Adniniskation exPenses

Office Rent
Ra&s ard TaxeJ:

Electricity and Water Chatges

Prhting and Stationery
Postage, Telegra4 Teleprinter & Teler(

Repai$
Expens€s

Clurges

Expenses

Misc. Office

Servicr Vehicle ExPenses

Irsurance Premium

Auditors' Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fees

Sub total

7,444,676L@077s
(c) Trade Erpenses

L€gal & Professional ExP€nses

Bank
2;Lt059O

sub total
5,t13296TOTAL

ROURKETA
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Notes to accounts for the period cnded March 31, 2018

28 Exc onal items

As per our repolt of even date

ForGCBanka&Co,
Chafiered Accountants
F.R.No. 31318E

KA

fl t\$,.^,u!\tT..f.1$

(Amount in IN

S.Ksharma
Managing Director
Additional Charge
DIN S6942s36

(
l, ri

!^*"9
CAG CBa a
Parher
lvLNo. O51155

Place : Q6q'r 6r\ .

DaE: ?1.s1.2.o\t
Place:
Date:

Director
DIN : 0829185

1
A

Provision for Interest on Customs Duty payable for non-
complianc€ with grant conditions [Chhindwara Ploiectl
Provisior for Interest on Grant received under ASIDE Scheme

lsiddapura Proiect]
Reversal of excess provison
Income tax paid for earlier yeats/ (Excess Provision of Iacome
Tax written

500,000

v,837fi80)

1,822658

500,000
(432,22I)

7,8D,658

7,890A37Total (a) (55t5,cccj
TOTAL (s,sLs,222) 7,890,437

ROURKELA
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STCL LIMITED
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI005013

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31,2018

29 First Time adoption of Ind-AS
Transition ftom IGAAP to Ind AS

These finarcial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2O1& are fust financial statements PrePared by

company in accordance with Ind AS. For years uPto and including the year ended March 31' 2012 the

company plepared is Enancial statements in accoldance with IGAAP, including accounting standards

notiEed under the Companies (Accounting Standads) Rules,2006 (as anended)'

Accord.ingl, the company has prepared Ind AS comPliant financial statemmts for year ending on March

ii, zore. iip*p.it itr,"o n"-a"r ttut"ments, the ;omPany has prepared opening lnd As balance sheet

as'at fst epril'ZOfe ihe company,s date of transition to Ind-AS in iccordance with requirement of lnd AS

101, "First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards'. The principal "drt**"Y i*: bl,I:
company in restating is IGAep fio^.iul .tatements, including lfu balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 and the

financial statements as at ard for the yeal mded March 31.20i7 are quantified ard explained in the Ind-AS

rccuciliation statemenl However the basic approach adopted is summariTzd hercunder:

b) Impafument of financial assets:

Tlre company has availed excq*ion under para B8D of aPPenalix B which Permits the first time

adoptet to aPPIy lhe imPairment requirement of lnd AS 109 ProsPectivelY.

s.

D

ii)

ui)

AII assets and liabilities have been classified into financial assets/Iiabilities and non-financial

asseb/ liabilities.
?Jiiifrii"", e.""".l assets/liabitties at belosr market rae of interest or zero interest and

outstanding as on 1st April 20L5 have been measured at fair value'

ii".."ra"i." -ldt r^a'as rof, ti u to"tm! uaiu"t^*tt *" -*idered as arising from events and

tralsactions entered before date of hansltioi ana recognizea directly in the retained eamings at the

date of kansition to lnd AS.

iv) The estimates as at APril 1, 2016 and at Match 31, 2ou ale consistent rr,ith dtos€ made for tlre mne

dates ir accordaffe tYith IGA;lp (afer adiustm€rt5 to r€flect any dfffeEnc€s in accounting Policies)'

Ir) Ind AS 101 also allows 6rst time atlopter certain exemPtions ftom the rctrosPective application- of
' cettain rcquiremmts under Ind es. accorangty, Ate co-p y has availed the following

exemptions/mandatory exceptions as Per Ind AS 101:

Bemptions :

a) Deemed Cost for ProPerty, Plant & EquiPment and Intangible A6sets:

The comparry has ur.it"d-o"^ption,*io para DTAA of appendix D to Ind AS 101 which Permits a

n 
"t 

ti-u aalpte, to 
"or,tir,o" 

-iA tft" tatrying values for ic fPE as at date of Eansition to Ind ASs

neasured as Per Prwious GAAP.

b) Irvestment in subsiatiary, ioint Y€ntues and aseociat€e
'tteco-p"oyh."electedtoapplypreviousGAAPcarryingsmiuntofitsinves{fientinSubsidiaries'

e"so.iote,Io'i* "*tt 
t" as demJcost as on the date of trarsition to Ind AS'

c) Fair value measurement of financial asseto and tlabilities at initial recognitioru

The Company has financial receivables and Payables that are nonderivative financial instruments'

Under previous GAAP, these werc carried at transactions cost less allowances for imPairment' if any'

Uder Ind AS, these financial ass€ts and liabilities are initiatly recognized at fair vatue and

subsequmdy measued at amortiz€d cos! less allowance for impairmmL if any' For transactions

€ntercd into on or after the daE of transition to Ind AS' dre rEquirem€r* of initial rccognition at fair

value is applied ProsPectivelY.

Exceptions:
a) Ctassification & measurement of firancial asset6:
'ThecompanyhasaPPliedParaB8CofAppendixBthe-fairvalueoffinancialassetsardturancial

tiatitlty at rfre aate oi transition to na ai-assumed to be Ere new gross carrying amount of the that

finaacial assec or the new amortized cost of tllat liability at the date of kansition to Ind AS'

ROURKELA



13,7t3,675,WOaims against the company not ackrcwledged as det't 73,W3,O17,698 7z9t2,589,872
1,000,000 1,000.000Guarantees 1,m0,000

14903,549,472 B)A\67sla9Total 13,004012598

STCL LIMITED
CIi.l: U851 i0KA1982GOt005013
Notes to accounB for the period end€d March 31, m15

30 Liabilities: (Amo[nt ir

3).1 Clahs at idst the company not a.krowledg€d .s debt ladude-
a. Rs.1268,01"68 lexduding inhrest] is due ftom M/s. D€vi Mineral Resources 0 Pst Ltd-, is a g.oup company of Devi TradinS atrd STCL

hrs initiated lrarious legal steF tor recovery of dues. Lr order to cour$er tlle legitimrte daim of SrcL Devi Trading has raised dre <oonhr
daiEr of t SD 2810@/- against SrcL with ultetirr arotive whidt is Ialse and baseless. Howcver the coEtpany has disclosed sum of UISD

28,80,000/- as contingmt liability.

b. SICL was de&auded by M/s. Future Exiltr (India) P\rt LtA & M/s-Futur€ Metals A/t Ltd- in the thild counEy merhanting kade dd
STCL had initiad legal steF 60r recovery oI dres rs one of the l€tal re.ou.6.s. SICL has also initiad aftitsation rtahst M/5JEtrPL &

M/s. FMPL Sino Asia is one of goup company of M/s.FEIPL & M/s. fMPt reired a vrrong claim 6or sum IISD 16,80,00,000/- with

ulterior motive to counter the legitimate daim of SICL agaiEst M/'fEIPL & M/s- FMPL even though all the letal steF have initiaEd to

counter the claim. Howeverth€ company has disdosed sum ofUSD 1610,00,0@/- a! contingent liability.

The APMq, Bangalore has liled a 6uit i^ May Zn1 against the Company for recoi'ery of Market F€e / Penalty totalint an ahount of
P6.1,14,8&l-. Ttle karsaction was caried out in Ele year 2f[1+Z'fte lGrt€t Fee was alrcady paid by Ot€ Conpany to Food
Corporation of Itrdi4 Bangalole while obtaining Release / Delivery Order for 80,000 LfT6 of Maize Ouough Tender Process. A(ordingb,
Ete Company has filed its oti..ctions tD the Ftition and th€ legal Foce€dings ar€ in progia6s. Th€ daiEls of APMC hrs been shown under
continsent ti.bilitie6.

<L STCL had ewarded dle Civil consEuction work to M/s Carhel Bunderr Fibro te.h India Pvt U4 in reapecf oI Peppe, proct6sins urdl rt
Siddapura in Coolt Dlet Ot Kadutaka in Aug 2O8. Ihe company terlnil|aM Ole cooEact iA July 2009 on account of poor lnoBt6s of
wo.L Th€ coltacbr has dtsputed Erc same rntl made r demlnd of Rs. 8077634/- lowatds Erc work dom. The &tih.tion wls
coErpleted rnd awatded STCL to pay a sum Rs. d94lE0/- to M/6 Carad Builderr. srcI- has dull€nged the Arbikal award in ihe coua
Th€ Dalan e ahourrr of P.s. 6726,63q- (k.8,011,63{ less Rs,12&5@ rhown urde! payable to cor*r.cto.) i' sllo*ar under contintrni
ljabilitr.

M/6.Erc€l Card&lom Co[tpany had 6led a pedtion ln the year 19, on the CoErpary io Delhi High Coutt agatu$t UIe forftiture of Et{D
anount of Rr.10,mp00 by tlte Company in respect of dove. tra$actions. In [E year 2007, Ore ltigh Coud having .diudicad rhe Eacer,
paised s desee that SICL was entitled to fodeit only Rr123342/- being ils 6hare of pro6t ard has to rcfund rhe balance uount ol 8s.
&76152- rfong with interest Company had filed rn ApF.l y.i$ lhe Divirion l Berrh whidr stayed the er.ecution oI the 6aid deqre
subiect to SIg- depositinS a Eum of Rs.600p00/- ard 8G of Rs.10,00,000/- in favour of Delhi High C-ourq which was complied rdtlL The
Divisional Bendr hrs passed aII order in March-2o@ agains{ the company as per which SICL has to pay Rs. 10,00,m0/- Io Exctl
Cardamom Co. along witl interest of 9% p.a. hom June 1989. The oder rlso 6{ad that BG of Rs. 10,00,0@/- be encashed and along reith
the Deposit ot Rs.6,mrm/- the balance ahount E,(.el C-ardalrom can 6le an e*cution petitiorl The coElpany has 6led a SLP in SupreEre

C-oun against ttu Ordff of Delhi HiSh Court However, the company has disclosed Erc liability of Rs. 3106,192/- unde, Contingent
Liabilitr,.

f The CoEpany has made provision for pajrrrent of inlerest !5 Fr the datEE mrde by the corLsortium oI bad,E h the DRT applicadotr upb
20072011 dd turth€t inter€st .re provided at the ra&a mentbned In d* DRI lpplic.tiorl. IDBI Bank daimd an amount ol Rs.

62,N,Zl6l- bwatdr p€ru.l inter€st/liquid.d drnage5 !9 p€r tre balarE€ confinrtiofl aertificate as on 31.(Bro1z t{or{ev€r, trrr
conlpany has disciced drc li,b ity otRs. 62,m,A,706.1- und6 cEting€nr li.rt{ity.

g. The Co8pany has made Fovision Ior payme{rt of intet€st sr Fr the dal$s Eude by the cqEortium of banl6 in &e DRT applkatlm [plo
m.O72011 .nd furtlrer inter€rt are plovid€d at dre ratar m€ntioned ftr lfie DRT applkatio[ Union B lk of India dalm€d an rmount of Rs.

95997,7481- bvrards exc(5E interest as p€r tll€ b6larE! confrmat'ron cedfcate 6J on 31lts3)15. Hofl€ver, the colrpany has didc€d th€
liabititv ot Rs. 959,97,48l- under contiAsmt liabilitv.

h The Company hrs trude Plor&iolr for paFrentof hteresl rs per the daiEr, m.de by the consorduEr of b6nl€ ln Ore DKl.pplbitiori upto
2).072011 end furl}ler hereat.E provided.t th. raa6 menrirned in Or DRT rppli:rtiotL Stab Dank of Indi. &imd.n lmqrllt oI Rs.
g4.A;n@l - lowfids exrf56 rnEr6t rs per dl€ bolane confimatlo[ certificate !s on 31.GIAI6. How€ver, Ole company has dirlced the
$rrbnfty olRs".94,4,n DOl - und€r coAtingmr [abili9.

(,
o
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i. The Company had obtaineC a legal opinion which stated that fee couected for issuance of NOC for exPort of oluon does not fall within the

definition of ambit of Service Tax and hence, servic€ tax is not app[cable- Based on the legal opinio& the comPany had not co[eced / paid

servie tax on said trarsactiorr
The Crrtpany had rec€ived a Show-cause Notke ftom the Service Tar Department in Ociober m1l (ol non Pai.ltent of Service Tax of lts-

7,42,70-:13E tot dlreye?f.NA7 to 201G11 (excluding interest and penalty).nd the Company med arr APpeal against the said Notl'e which

was held agairlst it as per rhe Order dtd. 13.122fl2 of rh€ Commissioner (Adiudi:ation) and detrl nded a Pallrext of Bs. U270,138 as

servi! Tlx ald impocing an equival€it ahount of P.s' 1"42m1fi/ ' as perulty' The Company has 6led an APFaI against d'' ibove

Order with the Service Tax ApFltate Tn:bu$at (CESTAT) on 19.82013 as per dre legd advice obtiin€d. Th. CESIAT imPugned order is

6et aside ,nd the Etatter is rcmanded to the original adiudicating autrorlt . the Company has ditclo6ed suln of Rs. 4283137/- as

cortingmt liabilitytoi,ards service tax 60rthe pedod fiom 1-4.06 to 31.q3-Z)14 tuldtrdiry tle Peraltie' ofRi 112,70,138/-.

i- In respect oI Assersment year 201G11, noticr has been received u/e 220Q) dtd. 26.@A[6 fo. Paymelrt of 8s. 211,95,009/- as intere6t- 
"g"iosi 

Ure aehrtt Th! company had filed an apptkation u/s 220C2)(a) on 2205.2016 t€questing to droP Ore inter€st asrount daimed-

However the company has dirdosed th! tiability of Rs. 21I,95,009/- Ilnder Contingert Liabnfty.

k Sub6equent to 6ling of atuikation petidon by M/s Shiva shanker Mirrcrals FIt Ud- agairEt SICL and otr coErPletiorr of arbihation Prfit6s

and being lw'ided Re. 337,3UU/- txdudiAg l%al fe€6 of Rs. 26,55,114/- afong with intere6t at thEtate of 12$ till the realisation" SICL

has tiled rn appeil agairEt the lrbitration award whi.h ia pe{diry belor€ the citt Civil Cou4 Bangalote. }Iowriet the comPany has

ditdo6ed tlle totat liabilig of Rs. 6,0669.33f/- alonS wilh interest of Rs. ?6917 il4l - dt dat€.

l. The hrome Tar Depattm€nt ha3 serrt e notir oI dsnand to pay Rs 423,,150 torsards short payment of TDS .nd intereest tfurcorl The

Company has replied Io! Ectiffcation oI d€rund.

EL Tle Bn ott(lrent Dirccfonte haa levH pqulfy o( Rs 1O,mp0,0OO tror contsavention of Sec.10(6) of Folei8n F-\altange Mtnag€nmt Act

lead with regulation 6O) of Foreign Exchange Eunagement (rerlisatio&repatri.tion rnal suiEnd€r of FoEign E(dunge Regulrtion Zm.
Tlle e-omp.ny has 6led appeal to the lppelate authorig and expeding ftrll relid from thEtL

3{)2 Cor*tngent Asse&. No contingent asseb r€pofted as on balance sheet date.

3Oi Capitrl Coordtdeob r No capital comdi&renb r€Ported as on balan<€ 6heet date.

31 PayEe to tt St ttrtoryAlditon
ln

(J

99,725Statuiory Audit Fees 80,000

ROURKELA



STCL LIMITED
CIN: U851r0k?r1982GOI005013
Not.5 to .ccounis for th€ Friod eld€d Mrrh 31. 2018

32 DisclosGes in respe.{ of Ind AS 107 - Financirl lDstrunenls
Fin.ncirl lllst rneats by Crtetories
The carrfing vdue .nd fair value of 6r6.ncia.l instrume[b by cateSories wer€ a! folloras:

financid Ass€tsl
1 11

1,050,00 1,050,000Trade Rlc€ivables 1,050100
173,84113,84113,84

t,64i,7217,&3,7211,6L1,121Depo6i6(STC R!t\t Deposits)
4sL9ABLC29ClaiEls Recoverable 45L929

De6ned btlredt nan Asset

Oaims Recov€rablei
4p70,&74,t70w4.070fr07Gsh & Cssh Equivalents
1,795,74Lns,7421,7 ,XO
9;t25,8349)253349:t25834Tot.l Fin nicrl Arsets

FiMnciel tirDiliti€s
7,6fi,0397,6N,897,6$,039E mest money deposits

9,7W9s1,64713,nL951,647lnterest aacrued and due on x3.78,.951,617

9417,W9,417ffiOther liabilitie. 9,417,W
11852J67,919113525619L9I,A52.*1,919

8,Afi,7458,858,745283s8,745Custom Dutr Payabl€
71tr%,62111,1?6,62t71,7*,621Trade Payable

*;,6W55,n94s,692556n9Tot.l FiBrci.I Li.bilities

Fin ndd Assets;
111

r,050,0001,050,0001,050,000T'ade R€.€ivabl€s
fl,243,&7t1,fB,u1t,2$rt47

7,643,7277rt4r1211,64j)21Deposits(Slc Rent Deposib)
Clairns Recoverable

\sq6,779$46,179r5a6)79
Ctailltg Recoverable:

3,416113&,671x,8,61rCash & C5sh Ecuivrlents \n 7Ar,x9r712Lm,7a86r* balaff€s other tll,n above
m,a2,*1mfi2,fiLx,fi2301Totel Fiuni(.l A.:rscts

FiDtrci.l Lhbfin !;
7,63n,897,6{,@7'630,O39Frm€st rDney depcib

2,?35,9v,1Uu,a5,9r'184tntsest rcua .rd due Gr 2,25,9141U

8,917,N8)r7,ffi8,917fl$Other liabiliti€s
11852,590,n911,a52J90,n911832590,n9Borrowings znx,w7u,@,6721,C36,$7Custom Duty Payable

12,*9,95712,569,95712.:;69,957Trade Payable
39,1 4,578,739;tW7E,?91391A5n:194Tohl Fir.ffiel Lirbilities

I
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FiErcirl
zml zmr 2,Nt

R€ceivables 1,050,000 1,050,000withb3d6 2A32n,qx aE2S,m ,,.82n 4fr6Rert rfmJs2 \en352
Defined b€nefit Plan 69€JBl 6 ,031 6,6,81

& Cash 3,043523 3,M3,5X 3,043,54
1,7 ,742 \ns,70 Ln5,7A

37215,85

Uabilitie!:
7,669.m9 7,669,A19 7,669,89

21,640,046365 21640,U6,M5 21,640,0{6,!]65

olher liabilities 8,117,s8 8,4r7rm 8,417,9ABorrowings 11,85?,611,044 71352"6n A6 1
4,213,4D
13,437,429 73,437,429 13,437,49Iiunciel 33;47)95jL6 3i517 395,616 33547'9s,5t5

STCL LITflTED
CIN: UE51l0KAr982cOI00S0t3

TIE 6!@in8 tfrc F!r6r 6n t [. tirlch, of ,s.! .!d E&ati. E-i!d ,r 6&

33 F.tvrru. Hi.rrr(try

' L,d 1 -Lvel l hier.ftty irErud€s frwdrrnst urEtb EEastrrd using quot dpri.€s (ur,r4usted) rn rctivc Ellrkers.
' t.d 2 -r'vel2 hi€to,dry tdud€s Gn",.ial lt.tsur.rs r*".a ,-ri rirp"tr ilt- ui-frc"a FkEs irdud€d ,,,ftrn Level 1 6ar d! ohe,.,"He tu tE

:ssd.T 
s-d9,gtu tuy Cr. as pd.es) G tndire.dr Ca dedEd fii,l.6i'- -- *'

' l'vel3 -Iavel3 hierardy ltdud€s fiIuftial intt E d;"-,*a r*rg hpos lilt o'€ norbared c, os6en rble mar*et d.ra (u.bss,,ble t*rb).

L
L
L

L
L
L
L
L

L
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STCL LIMITED
CIN: U851l0KAt982@IXml3

LA$

At .tr.nd liabilidc! rhi.t.r m...uGit.r doniz.d @.l fo.,lid 6i.r.to.i G iti..Jo6.d
,t o! Il, rt 31, 2ol!

.A! 6 l,lrst 5I, 20n

rociS! dcta,S. ro@rd cdraa$
Sp6jq dtuE

Fi@dd hbility
pae**"id;[.*.
redgi !.d."s. foe.d @irocl'

I

Fiwcitl lowatac it FltTpt
tor-t ar io ra;g losr,'Ea,s
hE*Mt h Equit IGEuri.nb

Fituitl la@.bdts.t FITOCI

tartfur; -'q,,ot dEq'rt

IrY@t h '*1.rr.dE+it
qqq (f-t-r.*)
D.'i&aqu4attW
Foctn dd."ec 6;rd @t .ll

Tod

tub,tbq Liqd.r s L4a
Foeign d.ll&ec foMd @ta.s

I!@ to 6ddE

ry,s
Torrl frecirl li.bnid..

Total E!&.i21 li.bifid€

ROURKELA

(. ) -Ar @ ApdI !, 2016
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STCI LIMIIf,D
CIN: UEltll0KAl982GOIm508

3{ Frir v.lue of Gnrlcirl .rscts .nd fiau.i:l lirbilitie. me.ssl€d rt rEortized cost

Tha caryir arDunt oIcurnt Gmncial instrunents $rch ar t"ade reeivables, depcitt od.r sssets, borrowinSt clsh alrd c'sh equival€nts,-eamest rnoney

deposil inteftst acur€d and due on boEowings, ;de palable an(t orha liabilities .rE cGid€td rD be the sartE as ltEir 6lr ralue& due to thet short-lerm

coE'PanyhasLsedinPutsoDtarenotb6s€donobsertabl€tnarket.lala(unobservableinPuts)tomeasurethelairvalueo,atoveitetrs.

To..I 6nr.i.l lirbiliti..

L0o7zm11I11
1,050,0m1,050,000r,050,0001r50,0001,050,0m1,050,00

x,826,46?f,82640671,263,64711,8,647113234Term Depo6it with borks 1r00Js21,ffi3521,64i,1217,613,1211,6t3,121Rmt
45L979Claitrls Recov6able

6%,03r6q1,(/J1LS46,tn7546,779Defined beneft Plar Assei

3,Ot3,5233,0$543,?a3,61r3&,611+0m,N7Cash & Cash Eqtiialents
1,J93,747;795,747:195;7421,ih95,7421,795,742Bank balrncts olhe! than above
37 2L5,05537 2L6tS520,6m30r20fi23019,125,8yToial Fininciel Ass€G

7,669,0397,669,O397,6n,@9- 7,63,,@97,6T,0397,6X,O39E mest non€y depcits
2r,b10,u536521t,41J,Ot6,55n,?3s914)UD,A5,93.LI8j33,78L9s1,64733,74L95r,647

8.477,W8t17.8G8,977,ffi9,417,4N a,917,ffi9,477,8UOther liabilities
1tE52.5rrM6r$25nn911852.590,7r911352.561,979

b213,429T.M,87Y,BSN7nE58,715?B5a,745Custcm Duty P.fit e 13,4v,441l/,37A2912.fi9,95712F59,9:zl17) ,617,1fi,621Trade Payable
33547 395,61633547 39s,61539;t4tnr94a5,6925r6n9 39,114578,7x45,592556,n9Tot,l rinanci:l Liatility

ROURKELA
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9,12533

INR

rr,851611,0{6
2s213,48

T Ltn:luzI-rz E

1r852J61,99

1r32y
1,U3,rLt



STCL UMITED
CIN: uE Uof q2c0l00m3
35 Fi!:rdat ritt D rt.Deat

Fin rialdr&E IDrs

TIle CoEtFnfs .ctiviu6 expose it to a vldrty ot &tancial islo: Eurl(et ristr, s€dit rlsl a.d liquidity rttL Ttr. Cory.n/s !dn"r, ftotr it to loiet€e Ate

risk- Foieitn erchang€ FutrrI€
Traisac{oa
ReconsFjsd

crdllow
Ior€.asting,
sehsitivity

CoE|Pany has rlo Euior ,odgn thange risk hetEe

Eunatenent ir not requtd to tale any m€asure

Market risk- Int€rest rate 'bonowirys !t SeILsitivity

alrrlrrsis

Sincr .@lP.n, in Ot€ process of windiry uP. I{anagehent
rct lequirEd to take any Eleasure to avoid lisk atisht ko[l

inbEst rab.

Gedit risk C.rh ard cash

Enarial

At€inS analrsis
Cre&nting

The Cortp6ny has r€ei.abl€6 vrlEre the €ounber- part+ risk
of delault is vely higtL Maioiity of leceivablet ate under lhp

liri&tion and lonS outstading. ths€fore nec€.6ary

.llow'Ircls hart€ been Eude,

Uquidity risk Bonowings and
oths liabilities

Rolling cash oow Co6pany is in dte pro.lss of winding uP .ComPany neither

havr th€ ad€quate crsh .nd cash equivtl€ot ltor gerEratinS

the h[or^,s 6om the op€rat'rons.

of financial E arkets and s€ek to mhimize advers€ etrects on ils firEncial

r) M{rctRbk
FoItt! .xrirry. dsL
Nosign6ca ist har been ideiriEed by lh. coillFn,

lDltrt{nt dst
AE cq.ny b ir 6e pro.rss of liquadliidr, conpory ir lt(!gri{r* t* lnEed ts p€r 0. rEaov€ry phreednrgp 6Ld t, bails on SICL

b) CEditRlrt
fuit risk rel6s to dle risk ol dddt on ib €Dligaticrr ty the aounleryarg rr.dr]fug in a GrarEial loes. Th. slaxilum c,p6ure to &a credit rLL rt dE
rEpodint dale is printrrily ftotll trade rc€ivabl€s. A..ording!,, d€dit dsk fto,tt tr.ile r€.€ivabl€s h.s b€€n 6ep!".tely evaluahd iEr a[ dlltt Gnadal
ass€b in 0le fonowing paragraphs.

i) Tr.de Reccivrblej
The

Tr.deI€ ehiues lre typically urEecured srd ail dedved &oao retture caltEd frr[r cl$toEErs.

HXd&.*FCir.
Ar rEq/ds of .ge o{ trde re(tit.bles it .adr trFdit d.tc k sm.dred G Hlou,s

Tr.de rEcdrit les rrc iE|PalEd wtl€tr r€covdabilry b @idetrd ruiorly dorrt'ltul hrr€d on llte rEcovett.ruly6!t parlotu d bf the cor[Paiy fur ittdivldual
Tt c@pany doe3 rDt hold,n, colrteral or 06.r tah..@{s to cov6 tb dedit rlsls rssod.H rvidr ils 6rr.tri.l nssets,

@ othcrdaexLl aects
TfE Odp6n, lEld cash and cash €quivrleob of INR 40.70j{7 ir M!d! 3L Zn8, NR 3a33,510 in Madr 31, 2Ol7 atd INR 3013J23 AFil 0L 2fl6 ffle cash

rnd aadl .qrdlrrleoB ltr held with public se.tq b6nls and h{h raEd pdrab se<for t6rfs .nd do not have tny EiSnif.art Gedit rislc

1.050,000
E

1,[50,0m 1,050,000
UDbi[ed Rcvenue

tr

.l

Past due less than si! qlontlls

Pa.t du€ lrble tt6n sir qlonttE 2,4,m,93? 8,29,937 ,729,937 ?a5,On,937
N,1A,9t1Toul N,X29,937 Estntn

ROURKELA
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STCL LIMITET'
CtN: U8li1r0KAl982GOms(I13

.l Liqoidity Rbt
In the at6€tlce of any oPsations coDPany dGnrtrequ;ted b assess ib tiquidity n€eds, CoEpory has mior liabilities towads {Et r{is wtidr 

'Ie 
under

Th€ table below Provid€s detaits r€ading tleco rd.tud Elaturiti6 oftDnderivlrive GiarEial liabilities.The amount dirdcd h the bbL i! lhe
conFa<tual undfu.ounted cash [ows. The iaue idud6 bo& FiDdP.t & lnteresi cr$ [dws.

at *o@n d th.ir oririntl @ryiq n o,/n

35 C.pit I M.r.t lEr

C@P6n, u€ unda OE Fc o(wirdirg q. HrtE h dE lhsE of rny op.tadilrrcotrp y do€snt rEquired to eluge iBcrpltrhqdtlratlt

,tc

0

As :l M&h31,2O18
Short T€'El Borrowing 11852,fi7,919 11rs4551rr9
Trad€ Payable 17,136,61 17;t34,6A
Other fiIEncial liabilihr 33328858,89 3i,E28358239

Totrl 45,6925s5,m 4s,692556,m
As .t Mtch 31, 2017

Short Term Borrowing 178s2jfi,n9 tt3sz590n9
Trade Payable 72.*9,957 72569t57
OOt€. ffn IdaI liability 21,n9,518.718 nln5sl18

Tot.l 39;1M-678,791 39,1446n;794
As .l April 1, 2016

Short Term Bonowing 11852,61L046 11,852,611.046

Trade Payabl€ 134374?9 B$7AA)
Othe! 6naff ial liability n,1sr347^41 4,c37347:141

Tor.-l 33,StZ 395,516 33547 )95,616

ROURKELA

INR

I



STC-I. UMITED
cIN: l,85lmx^l*Lzcom5ol:l
Not . to r..ood i6th. Pdiod dded M:ttL 3L ZnE

37 Di*lo.ut hta .doIrndinA.coilrirgstad,d(ItdASIS'BanE irtCd'
r.b rmrr r'!s b€eic.Pittfiz.ds bstos'irg (D.tIc th. y!., ad€d Mttd 3L !T 8 & ti{tti3l' Z'r7nsPedierly'

3A Dt cldt h r! p.d o{ tdiri A@srtlt s.an&d (hd A+2o 'A"odrg io' Got'dD6r Gr'rlt .[rt Dtodas€ o' Govtod

Ile ti€.r{p o,tot l 8lan h.n,E tivEd,o. tatixls PotP€ b at lgdtr: '

74.v&,W 74.900,W0

61,92.1,000 59571;D1 56:7533s5

7L976,W $342!4 ta,u6.-111

39 Dis.lo.un in rt3Pcd ofbdis A<<ourilEst rt tit(I A+z'b'oEeTrt.''-'Lo*"t"".."r'".-."n".-t-,y.rr".ruitya",m.ait')au€pr!6rin$c.€€t'dtierinfi.tutmSTCLhEr.ro€ateddeleltEdll'

.i;-.! Jr,l"i er" zorA l,r,,.r ai zorz -a aia or,zor,"*.otrai 
'"t 

u.'g ro i""y l-*od ts lo6s6Irrc lolrowing table Provid€s tE
lnformarimdarnBtoo(pnyFriodof dtecarryf6 ..do'ttettxl6€tt'dtdaidd&trcdttras's:

I).fened t r nor t!to$i*d e $ fouons-

R@ndlhlioa of ttfetiye ta ratcs

T.r lrd5.3 .rfti.d fonrrd

Mov.h.nt ln dcf€ftd t : b.ltnces .luinA flre yeiF Nil

Trt erFrue rE otnised asing the y.arln PE it&rt*Ntl
T:r exp€rcc r"(ognised duing the ved in oO - Nil

Caqt ll Gir4l --, --
Tor:l Gtuis R<eived

2?5932225sl9t5*nw
9&r2;8,fi3E,4c632790o

z33elg197:,.371
3,747,05L333[,ln

9t9ors?r!q
-$,142,4931349,710,5',t7rale eff€.i not recoeni*dChange h tu

$,61a561,732'){6568111331)
(1,691t76,64) (7,{{6,7n,$6\?5-754

(t,l91A75,6ttt $A$,7n,646)

I13r{3,1182017-78
rL%Lln?016.17

66,t75,423foe dd fo. 201116
201415

4Ior 201314
38,719,555fward lot 2012-13

No limit13,ff7,m
94,588,905Tohl

ROURKELA

8o

{ii

--- 
zstrgso

l-- 6rao6ry

6,7mImfi
16,4&&

I r',r;.,

I LLv!2i24T- riffito



STCL LIMITED
a:rN: U8! rO( 19EzGOlfiII}li,
{) Dndo6lrt.lnrt Frotlrttir!^..E{ingsrr .d 0!d ASF 'EPPhye 16.tu'

G.ier.l d.sab.im o{ ea:bl,3 ddhed upbt€€b bq'.6rt sdleoet .re 6 urde,:
r) Gr{uft}:
:i*.*p-'y I'u. 

" 
a"eoa !.n fit snhrity Pl!l. Evt'y ei.Poy€e rtb Iu. 'ttld.ltd.dirud "'vi! 

d 6v! va -T ry^b-:*I"d b qry,d $ dav 3l.rv

os/25 x b,. dr.m b.rr .abry pr,, o-.,"* "tr"*,i*iri, 
Jaar corgea year a rart". &l*.t !o Drnn,e or Rs.10{0po/ dr arp.'uErrr.a trssn tlotr

lerimds! di,aH.osrr o. ar d€rrL rhc o$d;6et1;; Jn ro,mpol- ri t"., ahEE d toRsr,m,m/ vi.ie.sd.ot'd t! dle F-vrntit of sntuitv A'1

lgTz wrr 2,15;4,n.. tuv.eye, u,c t-".""a f-n J g.it ty t .o1+l b rp,.o"al h 6. cospdry. tte conFny ht, canrd out durid eabali.. o' gtlbtit,

b.tt€6t <orEiderirg 0,c E$arrtd celiry. lte !.h.o€ !-ftndoi by dE Co6P.w ud b Eatrg.d by . !tp.r.L Tt'tsl tluoqgh UC

b) r..e. E!.r!bD.!t
lltniry to*u'* r-r" a-"I*etn .rd tla[ P.y lr..r on€ Fovkl€d m .crual basi* rraw Endl,et ant H.iI Pay Le.ve .E d't"nintd m tht b'* of

..tlr daledu.linrEFtfrmrAtEgiln.t€dA.iu.titlVrh.t
Ma€d CodiffiinrE
?rovtde Fmd:
In Ey 20u-1& p{ovilsrt futrd 6 d€6!l€d conrrfturin pkL Th cqutiDutin to trP ftrdJotr dEy€.r b 

'!.ogrd!ed 
.s o9.ts.t dtd i dEr8ed-to lY 

st'td'E r ot

p.ofit & L6 (RrJ6 NoG21 r* ",9.* * r,i, ..*,iir; n*aj R,,d v.s Ebr'.ged t, pr i',.r udo (€bn,lv 17. 9,"" RPFc hlt rirutt.d ttE 
'd'Erim 

dd€r

of t€ pr tltn dudng ttp Fekr,.ry, 20rz ute cq&iDudan tosrtde provumr ftltd payatle !o ltoyite; fud it beine Paid to RXfC ftom r'Glch 2OlZ dtk"tde

Ihe oblig.ric0o{ rIE c-oap.ny ro.r&rE a oinimum laE otdum io dP !['b6 is sP.ci6.d ty aecolt tlElatt up.o Fe}n'Idy, A1Z lrl. c'srPmy hs iftu"cd

loss cn ..qd o{ diqring mid4u retum ql pF imd til F&ury, 2017. The 16@; or l@ arc y€( to b€ .nElmurarted ty RFFC

Mdercnt ln n.t defned b.nafil

134,4918,$a
2,f65,4373,764916

3)83)75\@ {053,93.@Totlt PBo rl th. lnd of Yerr

x;117,66

3rLo63B uafi9

3,117,ffi

311,063

5{E 01555J375{3r01555,tt7

lq7
906

Actuaid tocs (gain) ar!*llg ftoE :

90r

Relum oli plan iis€ls d.luding

6Ar{11/Orr5821,{11,101rr5

Tot.l .mount rwcdtted in olher
@mpnhenstve hcolre fi +iiliiil

D
1B,Jl3

tfi39313;L8j:7Ur.053tv31a3rVtcto.Lg b:Lne (A+B+C+D+E+[ )

r
G

ROURKELA

51-031018

31-0317
o.



-7516,179290,5E6

-1546^79Tot l PBO .t the End

STCL LIMITED
CIN: U85110K41962GOU15O8

r,los.aar b [.{ defn d bcn fit
(.ir.tYli,bAfty

Aclurlrr AssudPtioE

The

Ihe .lim$ rr6e b b.s€d upc.r rh. Eadct yejldi avrilibta cn cov€rnm€ltr bdds .t d|€ ..c.EuhC drlr rd.vat to .nEsry d bdt6r Fynalrt lG 
' 

Grn lhat 6(

dl. lhtni9
sala.y crch,th rale is.onp64yb tory redm b.sl e.rimt€ os ro sdary ind€as.. & t k€s account o,inflatic! safotity, Pttdrodon, tosin€$ PItt" ERPoliv ard odtd

relevrrd lr.ror' oo ldlg t6[l tasis .s Ptovided h .devait acounting Pdioa

a

{%,0315.9?lA%L7Ca,m

-1FA6,179
{84/3085379,311

B w,6912{35{5306,691
1839)37(ii) 318,48

Lf3933?
$15:7%

C

A.hsirl loss Gain) atitinS Loa
9E,47934t,6571i) 245,9t2,1,65,60r

2A5,912-1,086,601

-512-521,5133r951252'513391
R.t tn (n pl& lsset5 .)atrding

Toaal.mu M!i.d in rrcGtor
lo6s ( E+C)

D Other
-914,471-914,471E -*2t525.1625()2! -1546;t79290J655,9EAi36jlgt,97253793r46:7A5tA6ClosmE b:lEc. (A+D+C+D+q

7Str 7.%Xt Fu,'..orm n"te
754$-tlFutue salEiy ttse.se

ROURKELA

i

31.62117

2905E6

2

31Ir-;#,td/.itffE,r
fD*,-''m.nrlesI..i.l:

I8r



3,0,10,3600-50 6,*tDa
339,a90{J0t 2088,15E
3,1903827,29J5r21.00%
,,9185521.m* 6,895?9

Sal,ry 8ros,0t rat!

STCL LIMIIED
CIN: UE5110K I982GOI005OE

ratoBbly poseue 6rn86.tlt FPonirg d.b b oeof ti. deEnt.<tunn l .ssuPuotlt holding otls .!.rpli@ (oGLr! wodd hrt'. .Iftd tl€ &6td bst€6t

vdutioltiri!t.edon.6l.ln.!.@Pto!5wt'i.h.ttd,elEi.tnDt,E.rdy.tyoEtilEA!.dl.ouPrsyi..ryo6dbvrdG]t'b$fonotvl:

Srb.E !4'lddtlryiEEiltriEtebthrtlr.Utit .ItEaei!3'iEv Lss'€dt'tsirdmhht@v'rcrdd* dsornca*tt't'Ulitv'

I!q!!Et!E!!L-rrt.!i6!'d!dlEr.!'eb!.H!t6a!u.!,t&..t,rllnt.'&EtttEt66.!..1'lo€lhrnrb.ti@rDrn...u.itdlt.l.st,.llrd..d.E@bFr
t li OIt

D!sg4t!a&' 8.d!do h di'c.irnrnt h..!..qErrb.Co.E d iEtt!' 6' PLrt liBultv'

Pro6re of

Itolile ol Def!.d E.lefir

\w,66n5,16r"128050x
12!o.4?6
a)9,467
3,825512lml

SdaF/ growtlt late

8,89lz9{
19l6E

La3L95957376
r2313utt;t6

1,t8,a583a,175

6)5,7317L18{375

oprsl 7A%594
7Z,1,9l 19131

tLtz'l z,xe

ROURKEIA

'l

lh-R

t tmr
-----itlzqd

T 5rr$1st {ral
- 

56s1r63l

- 

z,py,



SId-1IMIIED
crN: urcuorauaacolGol,
N.(. r, ed !a6.@.ndd Mrt! tL rll

.1 Dklcari!GFt.(lndn!AMlriltslad.d2lr&d'ltdP'ni6DildGE J

Di!dc*.Ir Otbdlt ,Gort R.Lt al Eldda
r) tlra drd.id !dd6'
(! Ho!tti!l:-
' tr.Sr.Cr..aing..lo..tionof lnn Ihib'i

NSS SrFn DedoPcul c.oP.ry lhitd

(d ?orrE prlyDtSodt PLE'
TtE SrCL FrPlolte Proliddt lud Trut
IrcSICLEsrlot!..Gnt V Iutd Ttud

-o.ot2otz 

t1l d.t
Till

B,!, Till
,ig,olo b 3r.o1l018

Mdglig 31.012016 to till drb

29.6116 to 29.111016

KV
--6in16 ,,o2f.I,.,4l7
-t-s.o6lot5ro3l.o5rot6

D.oziolT to tir d.te

SICL h.5 mt p.id ..y @uled@ !o tle diGtqs sePl in (E of M'' ttP- Grnt whih b 
'lirh"d 

rboe

rd Dird6@ fa talertio!. .rr4d *ith GdL .dl G@[ Frdd6 &d oitd 
"rtBEiL";;';.--?E**- i;ir*eG,srr).-""r"d Dyc.dr.rGors'4irod!.dT.pl1tl--"@

5 & 26 of lldAs2{,..8iat oc*{*n tEs.@loti.n,Eth8 cq|t^i o.idd.6!0l oi 6dsil6dr" dsE tla dt ttpo.stg

frlilv riit.dg atitils rtlrl be lecttl.d s d.Ed F,t6 rh. .DdtF^y he.Pglied !F.sPii6,nn.t& 
'4 

Eovtd'c d.Ed
#Uil-;;;t *dil;; rl| * ri-ir.r *a'-,* t'6 -ttii -iu "nu' 

uc-p{v h.. dsdnad hEaEq's

indctle tul m. tDild b Mhitq o{ I6tliti! .td dEEitlr

(i0 rr.6.t6 t n tb. crrhd ?.tir6 & - ,oUo*

'Plas.rdElol id f tdd lq t .N*toi iit[ dEStrbL.dintCsPoEtid of Indir Ualled

(+ CooD.,3di6 dr!, r.!.t@c Fsld

btc77m17-18?016-'17?!77-18
t!,i9011,450

Lq9,?qLalt,Ml
v5,2743.13,896Olhs lonr.tem bcrefits

3)1+9812.649157

ErToiEa 3,gnCtJf'F@
5,000,0@sTc

caiuraEffie s<*ne
237a2621,992115:ffi;.t-dAAcmt

500,0005&,m

$2265a132265ahrGt dar*ed od CEtoE duF llo:Ybk

ROUR(ELA

2t

s\-

I

sd S.Kslt.lE

tdiil !.n l@ Co 6ta.i6



-s.

r) Lds .!d ordXiolt .a tad&t@ rit! m. ELH PEdd
i t **i.o *itt U. tg."d Prdis .t? n d€ 6 E brl @Dgtd EDt 

'td 
@r{iliolE 

"n 
ddat 6E

D Oltin itirs b.re6 wi& drt d P.ni.. & a aoUo*$

t lrd[idrdly liFili..d lr.,*6oc

., DISCLoSURE AS FER TND AS 2T1SEPAIATE FTNANCTAL STATEMENIS'

D) sitE lh.€rrEi.l rt ddGo{tiEss.S@BBr.vdlrH.fdtEPdtF od'oGolid'Eoa E bMtFP'r'd dt"E6oud{81fEldrl sbrerab fot

SICL U6ited-

- 
4r,ctsli,ltsrL1v2

-D.p6n 

lo. F;i

5rc

E,n7,w1fi42!q11316.68

; ffiE;;' L

hE Bl dur.d on Gtul Rep.YlBt lnbii!
ut16,w7n$8,7a5

I^leEt chr4ed onCllltos

a1el1fr]7-14atc17,gl7-18
L077,44!STCL

t9,670
-dEffifu urtere rt t'e aa or tu

ve,r with SICL

NiI

Nil
- Fl6 h eaPloyn6it beEfil Ple

tlSSS.t ptn Oi{Oog-ent CaPrnY

ROURKELA
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x81L7O
I "50.@fl{

15_0m,15.000,m0G;Ei.E-

aJl9,11?ffi

25.2



Op€(atitrg Ia.se - As Lessee

. Comlrany bai no material future minimum lease paymenb under non-cancellable opeEting leases.

. Company has entered into operating lease with STC Limited. Lease Rent payable is lrOO p.n. Marugement is of view thatlease is cancellable

lease. Terur of agreement i5 5 year6 and security depoEit is Rs.3r8,n 7OZ t ase can be terEdnate eithet party by giving 3 month rctice.

STCL LIMITED
CIN: U85110K41982GOIm5013

Notes to accoun(s for the period ended March 31.2018

43 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting stardard ond AS) 17 'Leases'

rl4 Disdosute in lespect of lnfian Ac(ounting Stard.rd (Ind AS)-3i, 'Eamilgs Per Share(EPS)'

i) Basic EPS

Basic BPS amormts &Ie calculated by dividitrg Ore pro6t for the year attributable to equity
(AEoulrt in

ti) Dilotcd ES
DiluH EPS amounts ale calculad by diriding Ele pro6t atEibutable to equity holders of the

tn

Pro6t (loss) for the year, atkibutable to lhe owner
of lhe companv

(6J68r41334) p,625,9r$07)

@,s63.I47p34) (s,6%91s307)Eamings used in calculation of basic earningE pet
6hare(A)
Weighbd av€mge number of ordinary shares for
the pomose of basic eamings per share(B)

150,000

(37,sl3',tBasic EPS(Ay'B)

ProEt (lo) for tre year, afidbutable to lhe owners
oflhe comDarry

(6Fa&$s4) FixB75a07)

Eamings used in calcldatiolt of basic €arnings per
share

(6,s68j47334) p,6%975307\

150,000 150,000Weighted average number of Equity Ehares

adiusted for the effect of dilution (B)

Di.luted EPS(A,/B) (43,792\ (37,5131

ROURYGLA
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STCL LIMTTED
CIN: U85110KA1%2GOImSm3
Notes to a(ounts for the peaiod eflded March 31,2018

{5 Acsett hypoteqd rs secudty
The ca$ying amount of a.rs€ts hypothecated as s€curity for orrrcnt & non cll'rent bonowinp are

d6 Disdosu.e in rcspe.t of Iadiatr Actouirint standrrd (Ind AS) 36 'Irnp.irEetrt of Aetei.'
The company has a.$essed that there ir iElpairment of property planf & equipment Company has rrcogaiJed tlle

impaireet* oo tllr loltorving asseB-

a7 Disclo6sre of pdor period etro$ as per hd As.&'Acaou.Itfrng polides, ci.n$a h eacoEntiag.atidate6 & ertors'
Bftrrct ftoe Balrle Sheet

Vehides 45,000

C-omputels 35,000 30000
Factory Buildine-Byadaqi L8%,88
RoadSeY€.Eee and compormd raral 1,2,a9@
Plant & Maddnery -Byadaqi 230,8n
F6clorv BuildiM{dndwara 651JJm n,646
Plant & Machinerf Cdndawara 158.304 1,888,615

Total 3:IEL9L2 3J4s,09s

Non Current
Hypothecation

792n,63 ,757,034Total Non Clr'rent aisets 50,901905

a55eb
45,8EU7s 4s,882$7538,141524 *)11524P.op€!ty, Plant ltd Equipmmt

o I Finaffial Asgets :
11 246,657( Non currenl inv€itments 246,657

28,826,4tX7L283,647 ,826AM(i0 Other Financial Assets 71,283,47
(c) Other NorKrrrent assets

Assets
(a) Financial Assets :

?-w 2000(i) current investmentr
1,050,0m1,050r@ 1A50,000(i0 Trade teceivables 1rs0r00
3,@35233,M7,%5& cash $o7an 3,283,611

7,79514 t,7%,712trv) Ban& B.larE ottEr El'n (fii)
rbovE

v ,7a L7 ;74

696,(B114j7o,0Es(v) Others $,Mt,m2 1546)79
77,cfi,18 tl,N6,7Ulb) Tax A.asets Net) u69,7@ 2,&9;7@
23229E4 2322984(c) Other Curreflt Aisets 214r,554 2A$554

138,350,06078,639,832Tobl Assets 106,60238 106337,79O

IUTry AND UABILITIES

f,om,00015,000,000(r) Equiw Shar€ CaDitil 15,000100 $,omrq)
-33.14s,791390-33A67370,&Othe! -r9,0p8,6n,939 -39,t73,7%40

Non Current Lhbilities
3,093.0132,(65,117 2,665A37 3,093,N3(r) P.oeisiolrs

78,746,11415s2f,W 4Z&38,7{(b) Other non-onEnt liabilities 47,Xfi,269

(a) Fiiancial Uabiliti6
17,852,611,04611,852"590,n9 77,a52.677,046(0 BoEowinqs 1r,852,590,n9

13Ar7429t2,569,957 7,%4,267(ii) TEde payables 7rt71,540
21,A1347,747u,2n578,17E 27fr75E7,\N(iio Other Fhancial Liabilities 21,263,M,635

245521398,497 24,552(b)Provisions 1498,497
482085154,061 77,42r,@(c I Other curr€nt liabilitier 214n,7fi

138'350,060106,502308 706,i37,790 133.639,832

ROIJRKELA
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NtslM

45m

ASSETS

I

Eauitv

Currert liabilities
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Exhact ftom the Statemml of Profit & Loss

''Il, dooc lgares roo. bcen rE,dereifd to @nfron ,o Ind AS FE!,,ttk.tion

Year wise d€lails of hior P€riod Frtot

4361,1793A2537610572,U8 \734968Income
4,363,t793,As376L0572,848 L73+98Total facome(I)

14,031,150140311s0EmDlovees' Eenefit ExD€nses 1E lsEr11 18,1s8349
55%,f37p19s,5958873196547,017A@ 6,StZi7,U+Firlartct Cost

7;/38pr7,7!8,@76,901,ns
DeDreciation & Amortization Exp€llses

7,OSU$

x3779143,176,7955,013,996Other Expet$es
5,621,034474s,620,773,3556$n,09r,s24Total exp€nse5 04
-5,676,671,n5-3,677,3{1,Cn4,574,is6,556Prodt before cralptioorl iteEs.nd

t .dI-lD
-6,566,670,097

'1,890A374615,2082,633,471 -5515,222Itenrs
-5,618,561-]732-5,6A,9@,1E74,56814733l-5569303562

Tax €xpelrle
(i) Cr,rrent tax

E35356983s3J69(ii) Tax paid for earlie. t'ears
Mrred tax

-5,626,915,307-5,6303t6J564,s6f,841334Profit for .6,569303,562

Income

ItetrrJ thai v,rfll 6i be r6.lassi6ed to
pmtt or lo6s

.4f6119-486J19203,5&-3@,197- Reureanrrcments d the defined
b€rEft phrs

-(15J19486519203.560-309;rclOGq Coalnt&easivi lacoae net of
t-( (B)

-s,627,401,8N-5,630,,lJ3,25-6,S59,S|ZZS9 4,5@,$7n4Total CoEpdahan5ivc Iaaolre tor the
pqtod (A+B)

-37,5t3.9753543,7924,795
-37,513-3753543,795 43,792(2) Diluted

-2*6vU86

49,694

2,t3,846

7E,7U
246,A*
24412

1,9@

-550

-7&9A?5

787490
79;l%
49691

2,U3t16

ltlotr

l,W

246,6*
2j,862

78739o
79,726
9188

-4sn,n4-1.108,9052292550-25480,74

c.ash in Hrnd- HO/ Perior Period Exp

I -frl & Plof6shtral Expgrs€s
Audit Fee

RrB & far.s
Plaririm fo( Arrbtiu Duty in Lieu of
E(p6tddn
T.x Hucd atsoufte Zn+$
hpaittrs ofNsssrtPuIa
t6 on r€coEfution of EEFC accqrlrt

Gr.il AE!$(tiratioti
To{al

ROURKELA

kofit Before Tar

l11) Basic

5,073,96
6,5n,24L939



STCL Linited
CIN: UE5110KA1982GOm50I3
Noter to Ac.ounts for the year ended Matdt 3r" 201E

48 Dedvative financial Instrunents
1n

48.1 Foreign Cunellcy Exposue
tn

tn

ln

.9 C-odfrita€nti
therE are no capital commihunts a5 comluy are i[ tlE Pdtc€63 of liquadatiolu

50 Dtucloss.e ir repe.t of Irdia A.courdnt st .d.td (I!d ASlu The Efie.t of cnarye io fdeigl &ch'nge Rrf€t'

The aEtounldeodEngp dieettrE (i.let)cEdilBd lo ft.stat rEuo,tto& &t 6s.re INR 735 for [ftIdr 3L z]r8 aid 550

f6 lrrdr 31, 2117.

31 kor'fuin forcoi*inSarEieg art Nil

)

Assets

I iabitities

Bifurcation above derivative inskutmenfs in
c]rrEnt and non-ordent

Total

Total

ft6-

ROURKELA

1



STCL Limited
CIN: U&5U0IG19E2GOI005{n3
Note6 to Accounts for the ye.r edded Mafth SI, Z}IE

v2 Dtu losu..ln tr6pec1ol Indir. Aeosnlingstaflt rd (Ind ASF(ts: ropcrtiryS€E€dt6.

Operafmg Seg!€ots
1) FIpoIt
2) Irvort
3) Domestic

tor tfte ended March 3L m18

Idedtilication of Sego€trts
'If'" Clfef Operating D€cision Mrter Etonitors ['uoparating results of i{s &siness Segm-t separately br 6re Flrpceof making decirions abour resoutEr atlocatiotr and pedo;rEe assessEr,,t segrnm; Frforu'"r* is eva.luated balcd
on profit oEfo6s and is- measul€d consistently wilh ptofft or loss in Ihe Gruftiaishte;etrts. OFmlmg se8lrl€nls hrve*".ldTlry 

Ixr 
ft b"l" of the natue of productrr/sereie, and have beetr idenUfie<t as perihe quantiitive aiula

specified in the Ind Ag

Setmert rcv€[ue and r€firlts
The qFnses rtd iicome6 wi&h arE not directly athibutabte to any busitress segment are shorvn as unallocable
exFnditur€ (net of utEtlocated income).

&8eenl .s6€ti .nd ltabiuty
Segme assetsirdudedl op€dtingaJset6 used by ttle qrerating segElel$ and mainly(orc;sts ofppE, t, de
receivibles, cash & cash equivrlenrs and i.w6*ori6 segmmt tiauai-ry p.irurity irrtuies trade payables rrd otlEr
tiabilities. comhon asset6 ard liabilities whi:h can rot I amcnea Io ar.y or thl segmenc are shown as a part d
uEltocablerssetrandtiabilitiea.

Idersetli€ot Tr.nrf€c

|f1e"-.-u yre .te nc-.tty negotiaEd .trrang EgE srb with,efersE to th. co6L Elrket price.nd huiEsrisl ffit or b6s qr hlerre?El€nf kans6ers atE cXoillabd rt tlc company levet-

(i) SegEerrt Reeu!. rrd Dxp€ls€
Mait Egardilg r.lveflle and €ry€tEes rltibtrlrble lo erah 6egmet* Eost b€ dfu.losed

&gment .ssets irdude a[ opqating aJsets in Especiive 6egmmts comprising of net fixed assets and cufltlt lssets,
S€gmelt reveaues and rE uItB

Revmlle
Extenul Sales
hter segnrent revenue

Revenlr€ +1

Re6uIts

Unalocated Corporate €,e.ra€t
oet of uullocaled ilrome -21,702533 -4,7w33

Interest 6,547,017,4d' 6,547,s17A64
Interest LKome 363,U1 gB.q7

5J18.9511q) 6J1&9sL490

Eotit bero!€ t r &oE ordtury
activider (+ 3(. ),{b) & (c )

-6,S7t SS5SS 4574356596

Itetrls s5L5,D2 -5515222.
taxes

Na Pro6t after tax (4)- (5) {5) 4,568,aa1j5+ .6,5@,841334
btsert in results ol nJ"6
Otler Inlormation :

EU65,638 82,465,6N
Liabilities 45,7@,296,624 45,7@295,f24

6901,775 6,901,7t5

G)
(b)

G)

h)
o)
G)
(d)

G)

0)

(5)

9

9
Non&ih expenses other than
dep.eciation

ROUR(gLA
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for the ended Mrrc[ 3]. 2Of7

S€gaeat ..rsetr rad lirbilide5
.ai oa 2016

(ii) IDfonoation .borf maror customct.
Reeenue ftom major customer8 under each segment ij Rs. Nil (31.032012 Nit).

Amomt in

ln

Revenue
Externa.l Sales

Revenue +1

Resdts

ofqnallocad iirome
Co.po6te erFrses

-]9,?39,282 -19,2i9,U2

5,595387319 5J95,88A19
Inrome 1544.694 7,y4,694

5578;tW37 s578,19L731

activitie5 (2).3(. ),{b) & (. )

before tex 6om ordinary
-5,616,671295 -5,616,6n295

Items 739O137 7$*,437
6353J69 8Js3J69Profit altq tax -5,626,9l5,9L

Iot.rest in resulls oa
Other IrlforEution :

7M,*L7n
Liabilities 39,764$E,M 39,1W8,0N

7,738M7 7;r*,on

m
(8)

(1)

9

9

(a)

o)
G)

(a)

o)
(.)
(d)

G)
qFlses other than

Ioterest id refilt5 of r\,e
Inlolmation:

Assels 138"3s0,060G}
Liabilities 33,569,741A9 33,569;t 11A50

ROURKETA
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STCL Limited
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI005013
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 3L 2018

53 Dividends

Amount in

(i) Equity Share Capital 15,000,000 1s,000000

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the
md of reporting period. Nil Nil

ROURKELA
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STCL UMITEI)
CtNr lrtsuol(Al*2colGol3
No&s ro r..od lor lf,. P.tiod .[(Ld M.!ch 3L 2glE

3r Recoftili:tion ol 1" iU15 .nd M:fth 31,2017

t****t*fi*ll

I

11 719

957
18

1398,497

fs'"'* Erpt"nattu sral k SiEr lot adfusnt.,rt n&thn AS in nohm
p,t!,lt&ition ftr.iftn 1!5

1
1

I

2

246,6572 1
Non current investmenb

Other Finanoal Ass€ts
11

1

1

3
TIade r€ceivabl€s

Cash & ca5h 3,067,935
7.n5,747

1 779

1

4.A?i

L060,m

1,795,742

2,000

1

1

1,7 ,7421:795,742

3

5

I.

3

('9 Ba* Balaffts ot}l€t d'an (ii) above

Non Culrcni Lirbiliti.E

Otlier non<urr€nt liabilitic.

(aj Fhancial Uabilities

llc) orh6 cullrtlt liabrlities

I Tolrl

1tl

(i)
(iil

Liabihties(in) Other Financial

LIABILITIES

Curent liabilities

{l
l

I

I

t--

=

I

141

482185

1,016

3

4

3li4

I

2.fIf'A37 I

,----ntrfr1

1

1

107,

n9

t1
45{,063

&1r8

21,692,94

-- t4r,6rt\
0-273A16\

l---'4.ffini
I

I |1e5,,%l

%,tx2@

135399,812

1l l
13387;735

ROURKELA
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STCL Liuitd
CIN: lr8srrlx tri2GOI&5011
Not6 ro AdMts fc th. y.{ .!d..1 M.rh 31, Zr!8

55 RNEilirtio! ot tohl.oDptr6i". i@Ee for th. y.r md.it Mch rt 2Og

'l:t poiaLsc,tAt lguralaa bt id'gi*, b .x,ith6 t' Ian AS ,il5lltwsn,4n,[,E,Jtq h. Fd,6.

55 R.oldlirtb! of lot l 7,A16

5Z R@iu.tion of tol:l .nd.d M.r& 5L rr7

hEJR)

1l63J79$)7o,gz1)L93;155
t361,1?9lLt7op2q4993,155

rd03u50\9s5,437Ei'prcrys !.n fiI 84..8€s 1 13175;?7r

5,595873r9
7,?3E,9975A4,131 (1291360)Depreciition & ADo.tiation ExpelB
3)Vpt4(26r"119)3;116;795

(2J14J16) s52t,,,L1745,618.519,95€
1390t?72)925501,182-%'

F,618J51jr32)7;14\492Fi79le;z9o)

8353J598153J69Ci) Tu p.n lo..arlier tr.6
.ii, [,€ftrcd t x

Fiz.e:9rs)olt7;144A926,52,15335r)Irofiyoors) for &. Pfiiod

066 crEp..h.cir. rned.tr
0 ir6s 6at wA mt be edciEed to poft or to6s

({€6Jr9)48t5791- RlE€ar',r€naG of tE deftEd bsl€Et plarrs

L€Es: I osle Tar on Above
(4865194i6J19066 Codp..h6tr. te@.

1"637,011 FIUNIN)(5128r63J59)Tolrl Co6pnh.tnlv. I!od. fc th. psiod

33,t16,t!z)O39A11352,N1Iohl Eqlry fdddc.t tuttd E ps plEsri,. 8rF)

63!0,113-$54778.m@$En€t{ o{ A.turLl v.luatim of Deffned t r*ft pl.tB
331,9trR@Rd .f Revaluation Re*Ne

-1297,960
-4&n56Adjustment fot Prior Period Enor

-78;t46,141\3694nRedassi6etion o, D€t irld imooe
-246,6564355r9rdpaim4t Lis Ecoinls4d

-73959,04jAdiustdents d trNiiion date

-tx)59,o43-ta,+17,@
n3,at0,7y1J90.39156,193210Ird A5

$nar$j59)Prcnt.f..tt a Fr Plli'rous GA I

-1297,960InMirl]Ml of Drcertv. Dlant ard esuiDMts
2292,5flftim Psiod EtrcE b.fore date of kaftsitiott - 5,4x7Ct{Ee in ertiE ales o{ EslPloyE€ B€rpfib Plans - t2aee Encrdhffr|t

ard Grahdtv
-2@t69Adictbat oI Prior Period errors lat Fl 2fr1G17
13i,671Ahh&tiztim of e1at- vTrc
929,AutAnmorri,,tim df dhl- A,SIDE

1,t18158

Fiasn$o)ftlar .fta tr: !s p.r lrd AS
(186J1e)O6d@E r.l6lE laoo.

Fnu,taufrlt dAs

08rE3,181)(5s0)

18,9{4,',1%/0126027r)126a3,985

@)71)12393E1 72fr2r7
2{{fi8(sso)23953a

3p$542L1123,&7,Wc,ift ,rd 6h equiv.hor rs o! April t" 2016
3,,63.6118.4623.30747331,m77

RKELA
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STCL Limited
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI00S013
Notes to Accoutrts fot the year ended March 31 m18

59 D[e6 to Mi$o, SEaII alrd Medium Ent€rprises
Based on dre inlomution available with the compann lhere are no oubranding balances of parties cqvered
under Micro,gmall altd Medium Enterp!tues Devel;pment Ac! 2m6.
i P_nncipal anounl remaining urpaid at the erd of the year to Micro, SmaI & Medim e eprise _ NII,
iL Intercst accrued & rellaitrhg unpaid at the end oi the year to MiGo, SIllaI 6. Medium etterpds€ ior the
cu.te.rt year - NIL;
iil AEount of interert paid during the yeai along with the payment of principal amount made beyond the
appointed day - NIL;
iv' Amourt oI intelest carded fotward from last accounting year with interest for the cu.Eent year on ruch
hterest - NIL.

60 Approvd of financial statements
The ftEncial statements were apptoved by the board of dirccto^ and antrrorized for issue on &*'oa "tpt 

g

61 The Company had appoind M/s Management consultant Stereic€s to pteparc a tum around plan for the
comPany in view of itt weak financial positiotL Based on the repo* submitted by.Ere consultant ihe board of
directors of the company has passed a rcsolution on 18.04.2013 

-to 
hke neccesary ,teps for winding up of dre

co^pany and to inkoduce a voruntary separatior scheme (vss) to emproyees. Ttre union cabinet t ai aiprovea
ir ib meeting held on 13.08.2013 for windiry up of srcL Linii?d- Acc;;ingly rhe company has fired 

'winding

up ptition dad 26.11.2113 before High court of IGmataka wltici is penahg fol disp;at the courpany lrai
offer-red VT to the legualar ernployees during the September ZOfa ;t of btaf *m-gth oI Sf employ&, aZ
enployees have opbd for itsS.

62 Balalrces in lhe account of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, other creditors and Business Associat€s are under
Utigati@ and no cqtlfirtrution are received against the aloresaid balanc,

6, In the opinion of the Management the Curent Asreb, Loalls & Advanes have a value on lealization in the
orlinary couse of business at leasr equal to the amount at wtlch rhel are stated in rhe Balatrce Sheet and
nectsraty proyisiol has bee[ made ln the cases wheEver it is cosidered as dqubtful

64 As firll provision for doubtfu! debts has already been rnade in tte prwious years, no further intetest income is
rccognized. The amounts will be recognized as incomc in the year of actual recovery on collection basis. The
interert payable to consortium of banks and UCO BanI of Rs. 5J9J8.S7B19/- calculated on accrual basis is to be
recovered fia,tn dre busircss associates lo whom the credit facilities were provided.

65 TlIe copany has write bac& an aoount of Rs. 3,79!65/- uncfaimed settit balance was hekl ln various parties
accouab for nore t[an 3 years.

66 The Cotpany has 6led a civil6rit itr 1994 agairsr M/6.Rai6h Spices fot brcach of coakact on supply of chitties
to M/sxerala state c.ivil suppries corporation_under bacl< to back supply coneact ums. The city ciul corrt
has passed a deoee in favour of the Company directing M/s.Raiestr Sfices to pay ns.af645eO/" with intetest @

in favour ofthe company has been tsansfened to City Civil CouI Nagln r, Maharashfa fot recovery,

67 Ii cases wherc the ComPary has EBde kovision for Doubfi Debc, no fudretr inkest / adctitional lurgin of
ry6! are ryqqiz{ afui thry have beeo dassified as doubtful d€bb. Ary asrqnt receined &om rhese p-arties
afiEl beinS 'l'ssi6.d as doubtful debb is being credited to their accounb and necessary 4rrky for with<trawal of
Ptqyisio!|li are ura&. or y alts the full rccdpt of the balance oubta.ndhg as pet Uoots, tt e i"terest / additional
uurgin of pro6t will be tecognized on cash baris,

6E Miscdlaneous ExPenses do not furclude items of erpenses exce€ding 1% of the total rworue of the courpany or
Rs.10,00,000/- rvhich ever is higher.

69 FiSures in Financial Statements have been rcunded off to the neacst rupee and previorls yea$ figures have been
regroupe4 re.aranged whetevet necessary to Erake theEl comparatte with tftose of the cwrent ]ea_ds figures.
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STCL Limited
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI005013

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018

E4>lanations for Reconciliation of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss as previously
reported under IGAAP to IND AS

Note 1 :

The company has chosen the cost model of recognition for an mtire class of PPE. AIter recognition as an asset, an --
item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairmmtlosses.

Note 2 :

Company has recognised the impairment on the equity investnents as on date of transition as company board
approved in its 142nd Board Meeting held on October 24, 2013 for withdrawal from the joint venture Company
NSSSADCL.

Note 3 :

statements aPProved for iszue after their discovery by restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity_
for the earliest prior period presented, if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented. The impact o
changes in assets and liabilities is on account of prior period error and is eken under respective heads of assets,
liability and equity as ofi transition date.

Note 4 :

Under Ind AS, remeasurqrrent ie. acturial gains and losses on net defined benefit liability are recognised in oth-
comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were formin
part of the profit or loss for the year. There is no impact on total equity as at 31 Mari, 2016.

Note 5 :

Retained Earning as at APril 01, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjusturents.

,r
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF
COMMERCIALAUDITAND EX-OFFICIO MEMBER,
AUDIT BOARD, HYDERABAD

t
DccA/A/c/Desk/2ot7-LSlsTcLll'.az lt* 

Date: 17 September 2018

To

The Managing Director,
STCL Limited,
Bangalore.

sub: - comments of the c&AG of lndia under section 1a3(5xb) of the companies Act, 2013 on

the accounts of STCL Limited, Bangalore for the year ended on 31 March 2018

Sir,

I forward herewith the ,Nil comments' certificate of comptroller and Auditor General

of lndia under section 143(6xb) of the companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of sTCL Limited,

Bangalore for the year ended on 31 March 2018.

2. The date of placing the comments along with Annual Accounts and Auditot's Report

before the shareholders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the

proceedings of the meeting may be furnished.

3.ThedateofforwardingtheAnnualReportandAnnualAccountsoftheCompany
together with Auditor,s Report and comments of the comptroller and Auditor General of lndia

to the central Government for being placed before the Parliament may please be intimated.

4. Ten copies of the Annual Report for the year 2017-18 may please be furnished in due

course-

The receipt of this Ietter along with the enclosures may please be acknowledged

Encl:- As above

rr6resr6R 6r srqf-dq qfrm, tqrsK, t{tr{R - 5oo oo4.

A.G.'s Office Complex, Saifabad, Hyderabad - 500 004
e-mail : mabhyderabad@cag.gov.in

Grams : DIRCOMIT Fax : 040-23231318
Phone : 232333 1 5 , 23230415

::m: ,;
Director General
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAI OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6Xb}

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF STCL LIMITED, BANGATORE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of STCL Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31

March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies

Act, 2013 (Aa) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor

appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia under section 139 (5) of the Act is

responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based

on independent audit in accordance with the standards ori auditing prescribed under section

143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated

13 September 2018 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 31July 2018.

l, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia, have conducted a

supplementary audit of the financial statements of STCL Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31

March 2018 under section 1q3(6Xa) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out

independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited

primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective examination

of some of the accounting records.

ln view of the revisions made in the Statutory Auditor's report, to give effect to some of my

audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon or
supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6Xb) ofthe Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia

N/
(r. rocrrrrJng)

Director General of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board,

Hyderabad

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 17 September 2018
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Form No: MGT-ll

[pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies.fcl:ilr1"# r" l9(3) of the companies (Management and

2014
CIN:

Name of the Company: STCL Limited
RegisteredOflice: No.10/1

Folio No.

VWe, being the member (s) of ......... shares ofthe above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name :

Address:

E-mail Id:
Signature :.........................., 61 fsiling him

2. Name :

Address :

E-mail Id :

Sigaature ......, or failing him

3. Name :

Address :

E-mail Id:
Signatue :............................

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35fr Annual general

meeting of the Company, to be held on the20th day of September 2018 at 3.00 p.m. at the Registered OIfice

of STCL, at No.lO/lJI Main 306 Cross,76 Bloock,Jayanagar,Bangalore-560 070 and at any adjoumment

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this day of 20......

Signature of shareholder

AgainstForResolution Number

1. Adoption of Arurual Accounts for the year 20 1 7- 1 8

2. Fixing of Auditors' Remuneration

3. Appointing Shri S. K. Sharma as a Director of the Company

Rcgistcred Office of the Company' not Iess than 48 hours bcforc the commenc€mcnt of thc Mccting.

"11

of
Notc l This form of proxy, in order to be effective, duly at

Name of the member.(s)

Registered Address

Block, Jayanagar. Bangalore - 560 070

E-Mail Id


